DuPage Water Commission

600 E. Butterfield Road, Elmhurst, IL 60126-4642
(630) 834-0100 Fax: (630) 834-0120

AGENDA COMMITTEE MEMBERS
FINANCE COMMITTEE P. Suess, Chair
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2022 R. Gans
5:45 P.M. J. Pruyn
D. Russo
J. Zay

l. Roll Call

Il. Approval of Minutes of August 18, 2022, Regular Finance Committee Meeting of
the DuPage Water Commission

[I. Approval of Reconciliations
V. Discuss Proposed Amendments to Investment Policy
V. Treasurer’'s Report — August 2022

VI. Financial Statements — August 2022

VII.  Accounts Payable
VIIl.  Other
IX. Adjournment

Board\Agendas\Finance\2022\FC 2022-09.docx

All visitors must present a valid driver’s license or other government-issued photo identification, sign in at the
reception area and wear a visitor badge while at the DuPage Pumping Station.



DRAFT

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
FINANCE COMMITTEE
OF THE DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
HELD ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 18, 2022
600 EAST BUTTERFIELD ROAD
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

The meeting was called to order at 5:48 P.M.

Committee members in attendance: R. Gans, J. Pruyn (Arrived at 5:51 P.M.), D. Russo, and
J. Zay

Committee members absent: P. Suess

Non-Committee members in attendance: None

Also in attendance: Treasurer B. Fates, P. May, and C. Peterson
Minutes

Commissioner Gans moved to approve the Minutes of the Committee Meeting of June 16,
2022, of the Finance Committee. Seconded by Commissioner Russo and unanimously
approved by a Voice Vote. Motion carried.

Approval of Reconciliations

Treasurer Fates reported that he had reviewed and approved the journal entries and bank
reconciliations for the months of June and July 2022.

2022 Annual Audit Report

Jim Savio of Sikich presented an overview of the audit results and the process to the
Committee. The opinion from Sikich is unmodified. Mr. Savio’s discussed certain items of
interest or differences within the reports. Mr. Savio then noted that the Commission had
no audit adjustments, no material weaknesses, and no significant deficiencies.
Discussions were had related to unrealized losses and pension assets.

Chairman Zay and General Manager May then left the meeting at 6:06 P.M.

Discussion of Proposed Amendments to the Investment Policy

The Finance Committee chose to hold of discussion on changes to the Investment Policy
until the next meeting.

Treasurer’s Report — June and July 2022

Treasurer Fates reviewed only his written summary of the July Treasurer's Report as
requested. Cash and Investments totaled $215.6M. He detailed the various account
activities in the Commission’s cash and investments over the first month of the fiscal year.


mundall
Draft


Finance Committee Minutes August 18, 2022 Page 2

Market yield on the portfolio was at 1.29%, up slightly from the prior month. The portfolio
was showing unrealized losses of $5.4M compared to unrealized losses at the prior year
end of approximately $6.1M.

Treasurer Fates reviewed the $1.2M decrease year-to-date on the Statement of Cash
Flows. He stated that all targeted reserve levels met or exceeded targets.

Financial Statements —June and July 2022

Financial Administrator Peterson focused her discussion on the three months ended August
31, 2022. Revenues exceeded expenses by approximately $1.9M, primarily due to higher
than budgeted water sales, investment earnings and timing of expenditures. Water sales
exceeded budgeted amounts by 4.9% for the month and 7.2% year-to-date.

Financial Administrator Peterson stated that total cash and investment balances at the end
of July exceeded total liabilities and targets. It was noted that cash balances were up
compared to prior year by approximately $6.0M.

Accounts Payable

Financial Administrator Peterson presented the Accounts Payable to the committee
members. The numbers below were to be presented in the General Meeting.

June 8, 2022 to July 12, 2022 $12,149,765.89
Estimated $ 1,389,775.00
Total $13,539,540.89
July 13, 2022 to August 9, 2022 $12,570,689.06
Estimated $ 1,513,675.00
Total $14,084,364.06

Other

None

Adjournment

Commissioner Russo _moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:14 P.M. Seconded by
Commissioner Gans and unanimously approved by a Voice Vote. Motion carried.

Board\Minutes\Finance\2022\Fc 2022-08.docx



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Chairman and Commissioners
FROM: Bill Fates, Treasurer
DATE: September 8, 2022

SUBJECT: TREASURER’S REPORT - August 31, 2022

| am pleased to report that | have reviewed and approved all journal entries and bank reconciliations for
the month of August. | have also reviewed the monthly financial statements and budget status reports
and found them to be in order.

Summary of Cash & Investments (Page 4)
1. Cash and investments totaled $219.7 million on August 31st, an increase of $4.1 million
compared to the previous month.

2. The balance in the BMO Harris checking account was $35.6 million on August 31st, an increase
of $4.0 million compared to the $31.6 million reported last month due timing of collections.

3. The BMO Harris money market accounts had $2.7 million at month-end, relatively unchanged
from the prior month.

4. During the month of August, the IlIT money market accounts increased by $3.2 million from the
prior month.

5. In August, our holdings of U.S. Treasury investments increased by $2.7 million. In addition, U.S.
Agency investments and commercial paper decreased by $4.2 million and $2.0 million,
respectively, during the month.

6. The current holdings of cash and investments are in compliance with the approved investment
policy.

7. For the four months ended August 31, 2022, the Commission’s cash and investments increased a
total of $2.8 million.

¢ The Operating & Maintenance Account decreased by $2.4 million for an ending balance of
$38.4 million.

* The General Account increased by approximately $5.0 million for an ending balance of $16.8
million.

e The Operating Reserve Account increased by approximately $146,000 for a balance of $73.5
million.

e The Capital Reserve Fund decreased by about approximately $144,000 for a balance of
$66.3 million.



s« The Long-Term Capital Reserve Account increased by approximately $84,000 for a balance
of $24.6 million.

The following table presents a summary of the changes in cash position by account.

Cash and Investments by Account

Balance Balance Increase
Account 4/30/2022 08/31/2022 (Decrease)
Operations & Maintenance $40,712,748 $38,353,424 $(2,359,324)
General Account 11.764.287 16,847 872 5,083,585
Operating Reserve 73,340,284 73,486,664 146,380
Capital Reserve 66,483,336 66,339,022 (144,314)
Long-Term Cap. Reserve 24 545723 24,629,968 84,245
Total Cash & Investments $216,846,378 $219,656,950 $2,810,572

Schedule of Investments (Pages 5-11)

1.

3.

The average yield to maturity on the Commission’s investments was 1.50%, up slightly from the
prior month average yield to maturity of 1.29%.

The portfolio ended the month of August 2022 with $7.2 million of unrealized losses, compared to
$6.1 million in unrealized losses at April 30, 2022.

The amortized cost of our investments was $184.0 million at August 31st.

Statement of Cash Flows (Page 12)

T

4.

5.

The statement of cash flows shows a breakdown of the $2.8 million increase in cash and
investments for the fiscal year.

Operating activities increased cash by approximately $2.5 million as of the end of August 2022.

The decrease in Loans Receivable, primarily related to Bartlett activity, increased cash by
approximately $210,000.

Capital Assets purchased were $144,000.

Cash flow from investment activity generated approximately $223,000 of income.

Reserve Analysis (Page 13)

i

The reserve analysis report shows the Commission has met all recommended reserve balances
on August 31st.

The Operating and Maintenance Account was $38.4 million which is a balance currently sufficient
to cover an estimated 97 days of normal operation and maintenance costs.

The Operating Reserve account was $73.5 million which is approximately 186 days, this amount
meets the minimum balance per the reserve policy.



Respectfully submitted,

Wi 4 et

Bill Fates, CH/A
Treasurer



DU PAGE WATER COMMISSION
TREASURER'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
August 31, 2022

FUNDS CONSIST OF: August 31, 2022 July 31, 2022 INCR. - (DECR.)
PETTY CASH 1,300.00 1,300.00 0.00
CASH AT HARRIS BANK 35,640,683.37 31,588,927.60 4,051,755.77
TOTAL CASH 35,641,983.37 31,690,227.60 4,051,755.77
T MONEY MARKET FUNDS 5,059,904.87 1,866,694.86 3,193,210.01
BMO HARRIS MONEY MARKET FUNDS 2,711,440.28 2,709,461.26 1,979.02
U. S. TREASURY INVESTMENTS 104,839,023.30 102,095,300.44 2,743,722.86
U. S. AGENCY INVESTMENTS 36,052,580.93 39,246,274.21 (4,193,693.28)
MUNICIPAL BONDS 13,195,094.66 13,196,372.56 (1,277.90)
COMMERCIAL PAPER 999,288.89 2,998,675.56 (1,999,386.67)
ASSET BACKED SEC/COLLATERALIZED MORTGAGE OBLIG 22,157,633.52 21,903,766.07 253,867.45
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 184,014,966.45 184,016,544.96 (1,578.51)
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 219,656,949.82 215,606,772.56 4,050,177.26
August 31, 2022 July 31, 2022 % CHANGE
HIT MONEY MARKET FUNDS 2.7% 1.0% 171.1%
BMO HARRIS MONEY MARKET FUNDS 1.5% 1.5% 0.1%
U. S. TREASURY INVESTMENTS 57.0% 55.5% 2.7%
U. 5. AGENCY INVESTMENTS 19.0% 21.3% -10.7%
MUNICIPAL BONDS 7.2% 7.2% 0.0%
COMMERCIAL PAPER 0.5% 1.6% -66.7%
ASSET BACKED SEC/COLLATERALIZED MORTGAGE OBLIG 12.0% 11.9% 1.2%
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT 0.0% 0.0% N/A
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 99.9% 100.0% 0.0%

Note 1 - Investments are carried at amortized cost.




g XSIX ZZBOANISHOABY UOISSIWWOD\ZZ-B0IEZ02-2Z0Z\BUUN0sW H
08'16E'Z 66'€88'866 08'9L 61'£93'866 00°000'000° %OLLT  SBL'L LZILEND  TTSOBD %0842 sejoN Ansesi] SN
98'€95'9 Ly'626'020'} (€9 0z€) 000S2'120'} 00'000'000'L %0BLT  POLL 2208190  TZISO/B0  %0STE seloN Ansesi] Sn
80°0£9'9 96596986 06'949 90'682'986 00°000°000'L %0267 VELL LZIEIS0  TZIEOO0 %5292 sejoN Aunsest) SN
PO'GEE'E ¥E LL'EBY 78FEE 0S'Z18'26k 00°000'005 %OVEE  PELL LZIVEIG0  TTEO/ISD  %SZOE sejop Anseall sn
BE'GLES £9'v0G'ZEL 08'085 £8ET6'1EL 00°000'064 %OLEZ  BLLL L2GLIG0 TZIGDIL0  %SLET sejop Anseall sn
089926 5056066 ¥0'8E9 05215066 00°000°000'L %0967 £0L'L LZIOEM0  ZZIPOIS0 %OSLE sajon Anseal) sn
Z6'608°C 8rece'agy't 190525 L8'£00'ESK L 00°000'005 L %OE6'L  Z85'L 9ZIEZL  ZLPHE0  HOST'L sejon Aunseal] sn
PEVILY 9y 0EL'85Y' ) FLEVE'S TLOBB'EGK L 00°000'008'} %0Z6'h  Z9S'} 9T0E/L  ZTWLRO  %0SE b sejon AnseaiL sn
69'L89'C 85 161'086 7S E8E'T 90°FLEvEs 00°000'000'k %BOLE'L  IBP'L 9ZIOEBO  LEIZOZL  %SL8°0 sajoN AunsesiL sn
kel 05'624'2EL 914282 PEZ06'62L 00°000'054 %0SE’L  19p'L 9Z/LE/B0  ZEISOI0 %0840 sajoN Aunsearl sn
19201 69 ¥SL'GEL S5 0L0° PLPRLEEL 00'000'054 %0ZLL  OEP'L 9ZILEMO  LEROLL %5290 sajoN AnseaiL sn
96°26F'L 64'709'686 018622 69'P0E' 486 00°000'000'} %0SL'L  66EL 9ZI0E/90  L2IYTI0L %GB0 ssjoN AnsealL sn
18'256 ZE6ELE0S (69'719) 6254208 00°000'00S %0E90  69E'} 9Z/LE/S0  LZIZ0/B0  %0SL'0 sajoN AinseaiL s
96'2L2'E £2°0EL'PE9 (orsere) £9°692Z'469 00'000'089 %0S0°}  £5E'L 92/5LIS0  L2ISO/LL  %SZ9L ssjon Ansesl) sn
BE'GH8'L 8EPEBIL 6L'22e 60'LZ}'6FL 00'000'052 %0LL0  8EE'L 9ZI0EHF0  L2ROPO0 %O0SL'O sajoN AinsealL sn
08'99E'Z 95284 '67L €550 £0'L02'60L 00°000'0524 %0020 SOE'} 0Z/LE/E0  L2Z0P0  %WOSLO sajoN AinsealL sn
LEEL G LB8S'E66 B96L0T 18'205'086 00°000°000' %OZLOD  LLZ'L 92Z/BTIZ0  LTENIBO %0050 sajoN AnsealL sn
89'054 2P 608 LE0' L (zgoLLel) ¥B'S85'SHD'L 00°000'000'L %0690 ¥OZ'L 9Z/SHED  LZILIED  %SE9L sajon Ainszall Sn
60'92€E 8080F'686 SFEF' £9G9/ V86 00°000°000't %0690 6FT'L GZILEND  LZLOED  %GLEO sajon AnseaiL sn
86'296 2 PLZ00S L (F2'gEL) SL0L00s'} 00°000'008'L %OLED  8LZ'} STILEREL  LESOIL0  %GLEO sajoN Anseail sn
0188 10Z08'r28 1929 PEBLE'PZE 00°000'626 %OBED  L8L'L SZIOE/LL  OZBUEL  %SLEO sajoN Ainseail sn
0z’ 1ey pEPEL L6Y 08042t PrEZ8 068 00°000°005 %OBED  LG1'L SZILEOL  0ZEOD/LL  %0SZ0 sajoN Aunseai) sn
L6150+ 0€'L69'¥86 LLpEe's 61°498'946 00'000°000' %09L°0  9ZL'L SZIOE/G0  VZ/6EG0  %0SE 0 sajoN Anseall sn
80'LE 167491 200'L (£6491°2) YBGEE'FLO'L 00°000°000'L %OEB'0  ZLB SZ/BTIZ0  OZZOED  %GZL'L sajoN Ainseail sn
16'€26 06 ¥84'9E0°} (5€129'61) SZ'00P'950°L 00°000'000'L %060 668 SZISLE0  LZA0SO %000 sajoN Ainseail sn
G951 98'4€0°000°k (£z'0p) £1'8/0°D00'L 00°000°000't %0LE’L  ¥B8 SZILEND  OZEOZD  %SLE) sejoN Aunseall sn
962641 ZLG0L 10§ (9g'452L) 8Z£9€'709 00'000°005 %089°L €58 PEILERL  0Z/ZO/L0  %0SL'L sajoN Anseal) s
87 LIB'E B6719E'E20' L {0z 0e9'et) 61'266'9E0°} 00'000°000'} %0SP0 228 PZIOE/LL  LZIG0/S0  %00S7) sajoN Anseall sn
£6'695'6 97619 L1v°L 8L 4SS 8gLZLELY} 00°000'0Z¥'} %00L7 809 pZIOE/F0  6LIBTISO %000 sajoN Aunseall SN
166278 90'809'966 96049 05 LE6'666 00'000°000'L %O0LLT 809 VZIOE/R0  EZPOSD %005 E SAoN Anseal] S
2C'BBEG SYUBLLYO'L 289509 £90FL 110} 00'000°050'L %00ET 928 PZILE/LD  BLLOKD %SZLT SOJON Anseal] SN
LO'EEL'y LB'BLY L6Y 82585 £ #68'96K 00'000'00S %0857 948 VZILEIED  ZZ/0ZIPD  %0SZE 30N Anseai| SN
80°GE LEYIS'BYS B2 G5E'E 86'802'GHS 00'000'055 %09ST  LPS PZISZIED  BLILOED  %GLET sajoN Ansesi] s
LE'Er L' LLO'BYL LLGL6 0£660'87L 00'000'054 %0LZ'0  £ES pZISLIZD  LZBUZD  %5ZL0 saloN Anseall SN
Z6'LEB'Y YE PEL'SIT PYEEL el 08'166°15Z 4 00'000°'02'+ %097 LBY £ZILERZL  BUBZNO  %OSZE sajloN Anseal) sn
LY'OLE'E SL'19L'0LL (96 006°21) 11299'e8L 00'000'054 %OES0  L8F CZILEZL  LZRONL  %SZOE sajoN Anseall sn
€662 BL'9LL'BLY 06 #00'E BELLL LY 00°000°029 %00ED  OLY £ZSLIOL  LZBZB0  %SZL'0 sajoN Anseall sn

- L9'Z99'E61 | 000 19299°CB1 L 19'299'861'L %Z0ZT b ZTUOB0  TZTILEISO e Asuo - Ll
(00g4Z}-10) aamasay Buneiado pund JeleA
Z26BY'ET $ GPELRLEPRSL $ ZhSLPEE LE/6E6LE'9L  § LIEBTOIE9L S %ORL) SEL Anepy Bry pajubrapm
2 68 882666 00°000'F 68'882'966 00°000°000°+ %OPA'0 L ZZILLIOL  ZTIGLLO %0000 d0 laded Wwoy ejod
. BE'661'666 199V8T 14 755966 00°000°000°L %08r 0 79 ZEIE0IL  TEBHID %0000 18 AinseaiL sn
80'%64 ZEEVL097'E 8660121 PBBEC'SPFT 00°000°008'T %0LZT £l €ZIEIG0  TEILOIG0  %STL'Q $ajoN Anseeil sn
E9°ELE'T PYLEV0LP'E SLLST'LL 69BLL'65H'E 00°000°005°Z %06LT 222 €2IGLPD  TEILOIS0  %0SZ'0 sajoy Ansesil gn
FLGGLE SSpr0'GEY ¥9599 L6'BLE'86F 00°000°005 %0g8)  2Le EZIEIO  TEILOWO %001 $9)0N Ansesil Sn
§1'z9 08621867 L ¥4 LES'L 9510996 L 00°000°00G"'L %09LL 181 €2I8Z/Z0  TEILOFO  %00G'L S9j0N AnseaiL g0
19'282'2 05'Z14'008' (62£69) SZ90F'L0S'L 00°000°00G"'+ %0EI'L €SI €ZIE/D  TEIGOPD  HOSL'L sejoN AnseaiL sn
29%61'S LL158'008" {£9°664°L) 8L050'208'} 00°000°005"L %0Z¥'L 901 ZZISLEL  ZEQOWD  %SEY'L sjoN AnseaiL sn
9€'929'6 6£'281'L00°T (¥2'eeez) £9G1G'E00T 00°000°000'2 %OEE') 92 ZZIGLILL  ZZOOWD  %GZYL S9)0N ANseaiL SN
= LIE82'816'e 000 LLESTBIET LI'E8T'8LE'E %0z ZZIL0B0  ZZNEIBD %Z0ZZ lonie Aouow - 1
{00LLZL-10) IUN0OYY [BIBUDS PUNS JBIBAA
= gz OvY'kiLe  § 000 SZOPKLLLE $ 8ZO0PP'LLLT $ %0980 ZTILOG0  ZTEBD  %0ZED lonsew Aauol - slueH OWe
(€0KLZ1-10) 199Y W @ 8dO pund J8jem
Z2ILE/80 1500 03ZILHoWY  (NNINTHd) El]IE] AMIVA (1s00) 3Ilva aiva Iivy 30WNOS ONNA
1S3H3UNI 1INNODSIa ISVHOENG Hvd ALENLYW ALIENLYIN 3SYHOHEN NOLNOD
aanN"oov Q3azILIONY OLa13IA

2207 'LE1snbny

(paypneun)

SINIWLSIANI

NOISSINWOD ¥3LYM 30vd N



9 XS|X'ZZBOANI\SHOdaY UOISSILUODIZZ-B0\EZ02-2E02\ Buunooowy H

[rghers 06'862'90¢€ 22982 89Z10'90¢8 LEISKELE %0BL'L €505 QE/L0/20  ZRILHED %000 1% 0506 HH4
zy'ere 08'00Z'0L2 0z'LiL'L) 00ZI6'HLE 22928 P61 %OEZE OL8'Y SELO/LL  LZBLIED  %000F PLAGWAS N4
0589y LL0LZ'98T (p1Lp8'L) §Z'250'8€2 59'088'¥ZZ %0V0'T  L89'% SO0 OZILZILO %0052 L0464 N4
59219’} 76'22Z'96F (o g82) 28'L05'96F 98'208'E8Y %OSLE  459'% GEILOB0  Z2/ELS0  %000F 469088 ¥4
Lo'vse gieL'ore (za8Lp'L) PP 0LS 1PE \¥'ZEZ'PET %0EBE  L59'% GEILO/0  LBNEB0 %O0SE $8€08S ¥4
26148 L0'889'082 (£6'552'2) POFH0'E8Z ¥+'909'892 %0L5T G95'Y SEILOE0  GHSDI90  %O0SE $692ZW4 N4
v6'168 LEPLE0SZ (6EpPE'L) 92952'16T ZEGLLOET %RUGPT  GLP'Y VEILO/CE  LZILLO0  %000°E £P00WS N2
¥6'869 12005622 (ov'18L'L) €182 12T 0990612 %OELE STV VEISEVO  BLS0/90  %00SE UegsINe N4
va'ZE9 £ZP0S'E6L (zzogz'L) S¥06L'F6L 9€' 158681 %09LC  B58'E CEISE/E0  BHOZEL %000V GGPLYO N4
01E6k £8'/99'85 (¢9°005) 1$'89€'65 ¥50E9°LS %OELE  1E8'E CEISHED MO0 %000W 100d 08Py 81pped
L508p 91268191 (LLegl't) 1Z555'89L SSSPLPIL %008t 008 CEIGZA0  BLELZO  %H00SE 1004 ey BiuUES
00'8£9 S0'L69'95Z (v0'ze8) B0€22 LG £7661652 %0EG'E  SS'E ZEISLED  BHEMKPD  %h000'E 569919 94
Lyosy £9E6Z'BGL (59'802) 8Z 200’65} 8gE8K'9St %0pE'e  €9E'E LEISHLL  BHSZIO  %00SE 0Z4919 94
€29 PE B0 PEL (sz'28¢'1) 62966561 ¥ 067064 %0ELT ZIE'E LE/SEI0  BHELRB0  %000'€ Z20HW4 N4
£0'499 9Z'0£5'#LE (52'L28'2) 10'206'9L8 ZLEN8'992 %009 bLO'E 0e/L0/2)  0Z/EHE0 %000 LEELSZ B4
py60Y L OEY GYL (02 LF0'7) VEEBY BFL ¥5'08€'0p 4 %096’ ¥B6'E OE/LO/LL  OHLLED  '%00SE 8ELLTWH 100d WIAINS
1G98 88892 %G1 (59'126'2) £5°0¥Z LS) 9022905t 9%0€9'7 2682 0C/L0/B0  OHLLED  %000'E 80BN 100d OWTHA
£5'622 262018 (r88L22) 1zgle'es 06'#69'8L %000'C  089'2 0E/L0/10 SHOLILO  %UOSE L61PSY# 100d YINNS
SELve £9658'CL (LbpLs) 0B'E£9' 7L 2050122 %OEY'Y  86E'Z 6Z/SZIE0  BLBLIED  %O000'P 100d s Bluues

¥E 629 0E'PF6'90C (8oczy) 8€'£9€°L08 86'080'20€ %0zTT V2T 8eILO/LL  CElLLiE0 LEZTEM O
£E95F 602£0'581 (64904°2) 88'BEL'LBL S0'L6PZ8L %0gLe Ssl'e 8TIGEILO  LLILEIDL %000 € 992 1NV 100d YINNS
65025 b #6685 (5ezZvB'L) 12'9€6'001 0L 06Z9G ) %0PIE  LOL'E 82/L0/90  BULLL0  %000® 0P6LYD N
¥aL0E 95 LOLBYL (1E512) £6 918’671 0LZ9L LpL %0ZET  PBOE BZIGTISO  GLLEB0 %005 L9417 ¥4
LELOE L0087 L% (z2€26) BLECG'LE LEELB9E %0EEE 600E 8ZILOKD  BHGOKR0 %00 E |00d ey ajuued
LE6SS TYCLE B (b0 #96'L) 99°662'961 P LE6'1L6L %0EZE  086') 82/L0/E0  BHGOKO %005 € 100d gRpy Bluuey
EL6VE LLI8T 1L 986201 SHLO0Z'LLL L8085 611 %0SLE  028'L L2IG2/80  B8LIOTIL0  %00SE 8lLbdY Nd
0LSre 99'671'9C1 (68'28) GLZIZ'SEL LZ'0F0'8EL %0867 684 £28/G2/L0 8LO0IE0  %000E <60ETV N4
1Zslee 00'000°'G8L 000 00'000°G8} 0000058} %0687 499') LZISHED  CE/STIE0 5,888 spuog [ediBIUNN UINY LUOQ 1S HI0A MaN
06'88€ 00°000°0FL 000 00°'000°0%2 00°000'0%L %0€9°0 990°L G2 0/80  02/SE/80 %0890 Spuog QO I9XL IS NI
SLLLL 0000062 000 00°000°642 00000642 %04L0  980°L GZ/L0/B0  DZ/OLILL 582470 SpUOE 09 10X YD 'aDJ sapbly $07
£9658 000000k 000 00°000°CLY 00'000°0LF %09z')  SEO'L SO0 DZ/BLBO  %BSTTL ABY [Gx1 UIWPY JO pleog 1S 14
L9602 26417001 (go68z) 00 £0£'001 00°000'004 %011y GE0'L GZ/LO/L0  0Z/BLIB0  %BSTL ABY |GX L UIWPY JO peog 1S 14
S80£02 00°000°56€ 000 00 000°S6E 00°000G6E %01y 226 GESLED  0Z/BLB0  %SELL spuog dioD Aeg uBgIN LS AN
BEFEO'S 00'000°649 0oe 00 000'G48 00'000'G29 %0647 294 FefL0/0L  BLFD/0L 062" Spueg 09 [GXL AN "OAN
09'66€ 00000021 000 00000021 00'000'0zk %0007 0.9 PEILO/LO 0Z/LLIS0  %E866°L Spuog [ediounpy [Gx1 ¥ 1S joioauung
SZTTOL') 00000642 000 00 000'SL2 00000642 %0987} 609 P2IL0/S0  BLEZOIOL %4687 Spucg 09 [GXL 1S 1M
£EEBLL 00 000002 000 00 000'002 00'000'00Z %0821 609 PZILOISO 0211 LiZ0 %GLL Spuog 09 9L 1S IM
£ELES'Y 0s vev'cer {0z '98¢'L2) 0LZ18'ChP 00°0000LE %066t 6.5 PELOIFO BLILLEL %000 % SpuCg 0D 19X WWOD sued] 1S X1
£8EEE'9 00000089 000 00000'089 00000089 %0207 295 PESLED  BLPZIOL i spuog TvS di0D ASQ URQIN IS HI0A MaN
SL8SY'L 00'000°%8L 000 00 000'694 00'000'59L %0GE™L  BYS PZILOIE0  BLIEZB0 SpUCE OD 19X X1 "UoISnoH
L6'BLL"L 00°000°00€ 000 00 000°00¢ 00°000'00€ %0561 LEp CZEULL  BLILOMLL %P8’ SpUOg A9y jgxL suel] Jojdaq 1S HO
£E 481" L pb8'ee9 (61 p0L'2) 0€ 8¥5'889 00'000589 %0p6'L  GEE £2/L0/80  BLISZE0 %080 SPUOE 0D 1UXL AN "DAN
¥S 81 00°000'S6T 000 00°000'562 00°000562 %06 GEE £2710/80  61/02/60 %1461 SPUCE OD I9¥L ¥D 'OSHN stedjewe )
0L90% 00°000'082 000 00°000°082 00'000'082 0Pl GEE €2/10/80  6L/60/0L BEPL L spuog 09 |91 ¥D ‘02D Yoeeg Buoq
SO'LLE 00°000'502 000 00°000'502 00'000502 %060} POE €2/L0/20  0Tie0iL0 %980°} Spuog A2y QXL PNIAN 30 Uiny Hog
0E86L'} regse18e (6 ¥8L'F) 08 9£0'98¢ 00 000082 WOS6°L  pie €2/L0/90  BLiTTOL %695°T spuog Aay QXL 0D JoAUN
006Z6't 00'000°05€ 000 00 000'05€ 00'000'0SE %0S9L  ere £2/L0/S0 027020 %0S9'L Spucg 09 19%L [N 1810 100403 BEpuCAY
86'0€9 00000022 000 00000'0Z2 00°000°02Z %0290 961 E2GHED  0ZILLILD %2290 spuog d109 A8Q UeGIN 1S AN
908SS'L £0'6E9'60L oL 09'vib'604 00°000°0H2 %0280 ¥6L veiezie0 12/eTis0 %0080 SSJON 38 [PASQ LE3LS Wy -1aju]
£8°0L1'L TLL0S' PO CLPPE 00451 V0¥ L 00°000°G0Y | %00F0 068 POLLGD  LZZ0P0  %SLED S2j0N dUoD Hueg Juawdojsasq ueisy
86'LE2 ¥6'599'60% raLeL 0E'p¥6'805 00000018 WOEEZ'0  ZET £2/0Z/F0  LZIELIPD %EELO ABQ g UDDaY JO yueg pu|

‘panuuog (008121-10) anasay Bunesado pung Jalep

2eILeiso 1500 3ZILEONY  (WNIWZdd) Elelt-L] 3Nva (1502} aLvad 3Lva Alvd 309N0S ann4d
AS3H3LNI INNODSIT 3SVYHDIENd dvd ALlENLY ALIENLYIW SSYHDENL NOLNOD
aaNHo2V QIZILHONY oLaN3A

zzoz 'Lg1snfny

(paupneun)

SINIWLSIANI

NOISSINWOD H31YM 32vd Na



e XS|X ZZBOAN I\SHOdeY U0ISSILWONZZ-20\EZ0Z 2202 Bununoas w4

0£8LL'L0Z $ pS'B0Z'0P0'FL  $ (S29Ly'98) 629E9YEL' YL § ZLUSLVIZWL % %89 182'1 Aunep Bay paiyBism
0L¥SL 16°80E'B0L +2700L 02'809° L0 00000082 %OFZE  BED') 22¥2I20  2ZISLBO  %020°L SBJON HuEg LIeoT 8uwioH [21apay
82 85¢ 62'801'€99 68619 0v'26V'299 00000074 %0LEE  ¥Z9'L £Z/0LZ0  ZZBLIBO  %0E80 $3JON HUB UBOT 80 [21apad
18852 S0'019°GLL §5'880'+ 06 1eS'viL 00°000044 %000E  0SF'L 92/0Z/80  ZZILOIB0 %001V SBION jueg U207 8LWoH [B1apad
18852 62'655'70.L 66 LYE'L 0E 219202 00000044 %0LP'E 0S¥} 9Z/0Z/180  ZZI0ZIL0  %O0LL S3JON YUBg UBOT 8Wi0H (218pad
LLBLLYL prSrLBL FEE6L 02 £66°L49 00°000°089 %OVFD  BLL'L SE/ETIB0  OZICEBO  %SLE0 S3JON 2l 2Ippald
99942 AR TN ZV8LL 00'06S'6¥ 00000°05H %0¥F0  DOL'L SEIV0/60  OTIOLBO  %GZE0 S3JON HUBE UBOT SWOH [EI9P3
0062} LE'LBLBLY 16'288 07'806'LLY 0000002 %08F'0 SEO'L SEIZIL0  OZNEIL0  %SLED S3)ON 0B BIppald
8L1Z0'L £1°024'000'} (28°655) 00'082°L00'L 00°000°000'} %0LP0  L20'L GZ/LH90  0Z/BZI90  %O0S0 SSJON SN Sluued
BYEPLE 1£'999°€22" L 1868 05'924¥'222't 00000622+ %0480 S96 S2/eZIP0  OZRZIFO  %STe0 S3I0N B2p BlueS
BLBLL'L LL'EBG'LOS (€8'9GE"L) 00'086'20G 00000°008 %0050 596 SZEZIFO  OZ(LOM0  %SZ90 S3I0N 8y ey
65107 LE'PRE L50'L 1671052 OFTPLPGO'L 00°000°090' %0090 296 SZPLFO  0ZIGHPO  %00S'0 S9JON YUEg UBOT SWOH (218094
EBYE'T LZ'Z81'802'L LLER0E 0L0¥E'90Z'4 00000042} %069} 098 SZ/L0/L0  OZBO/O  %STOL S3)0N 8| BluLE]
6YGE6'T 00'000°02%'L 000 00'000°02¥'+ 0000002 + %088°0 985 P2IBOKO  OZTIEOFO %5480 SAION S{uBg WPaID Wik [elapad
006LZ'L 18°056'8L0'L 1971952 0Z68E'9L0"+ 00'000°020" 4 %0852 LES PEELEO  BLFLED %0052 spuog g1H4
L1691 LE'600'6Z6 16'89K'T 07 0V5'926 00'000°06 %0852 £25 PEISO/Z0.  BHLOREO %0052 SSJON BB BlLES
£L'B0E 9€882'608 92 £62 01 G6¥'60S 00'000°045 %0820  4SF €E/L0/ZL  0Z/20/0L %0520 S3ON DB AIppaI
9076y ZP'GrL'vBE'L 19%pL'T SL'000'Z6E L 00°000°GEE "+ %02E0  £IE €2/0L40 0Z/BO/L0  %0S2'0 SSION BN BlUe
¥Z008 v9'9LL'981 (6¥'655) £1ZeL'agl PSGPL08E %0E8'L 828'8 9W/LO/LL  0Z/E0/90 %0002 WH 64-91.02 UNd
0v'L92 LTESE'19Z (€8°00%) 0Z¥G1' 192 0v'00£'952 L0911 G048 9p/L0/L0  OZILOBO  %0SE'L 910005 dHA
908.Z L6'L9E'BLL (80°28L) S0'660'0Z S6'Z2E L1 %0852 #19'8 9P/LOMPO  0Z/B0IL0  %000'E HY 6L-9L0Z UN4
LLGLY 41'669'202 {£108¢8) FE'BLO'E0Z SS082'661 %0072 OLES Sp/L0/90  0Zivlic0  %O0SZ d £€-GL0Z WNd
SZ0vk 98°495'122 (927241'1) 7E6vL'2T2 8L0ZE'11Z %00ZZ  8IG'L ERLOPO  ORISLIFO %0052 0Od 626102 N4
62641 15°848'98 (p8°161) 15690'4€ €P'98L'SE %OPLE  8LLY BEL0/90  BLELIGO  %000'F dN GPLE HHA
LG V6L ZEEV0'BLE (62°8KE) 1L 0BE'6LE Lb'9Z8'LLE %0967  LET'P PEILOMFO  BLIEQISO  %000'E 2B B1ppald
P LSE ZZTEVL'DLL (08°Z6€) Z0'9ES'0LL 86'069'89} %00vEZ  GEB'E EC/0/E0  BLSEIOL  %00ST 39 61-EL0E HNS
PEOPF 0E'PIEV0E €088 1T 9LY'E0E #9'850'90¢€ %098t 0407 BEL0/S0  BLGOEL  %0SLT} oW BE-EL0Z HNA
zZzZ8hl 0£'226'0%L 16259 6E'69Z'0FL LE'9BE TR %Oby L BEEL 8ELO/L0  0B/L0R0  %0YZ} ¥ G¥LZH0E HNL
ZEGLL 26'490'881 €110 64°050'9E 4 95'852'0%} %0pe L 2G84 LEOI0L  ZLEEL  %00S) 051 £8€ SH4
£1L651 65'566'221 127409 7£'88€'22) 9r'p0L'pEl %069'L  £Z8') LE0BO  BHEOEL  %HOUSTL ¥ L0LZHOT HNS
£rT0E S6'€25'292 s9'geL 0€£'86L'19Z PBEPE'E9T %06¥' L 964"} LEL0/80  0Z/LEED  %SLE) Vo 960¥ MH4
9 #E6 L8'908'62E 000 28 908'62€ £8018'62¢ %00ve  GZh'e 82152180 2EvLIL0 %O00K € VY ObrY SINHA
¥5'1€8 9L PIE'ELY (94'196) 25°9Z6'CLY B LIS LY %OE0Z  0LE'H 9ZIL0S0  0ZIZZA0 %ILLZ 1Y 2623 SINHS
0965 S0'2695zL $8°0 02'1B3'GZL £L669'6Z1 %0L5D  BEE'L 92/L0IS0  OZI0ZI0L  %EISC LY LEPY SWHS
0Z'9€Z L&'6PS'ESS 00°'0 15'6P5'E5S 00°000'695 %044 520') SZIL0/Z0  ZZ/90/B0  %OLOE Z¥ 670X 58113 OWTHA
£V66E'L 00 684°6ES (90'568'S) 90 ¥89'GYS 06'¥86'PES %08LE S00'L SZILOB0  BLLLPD  HBELE 1004 painonys Aiwejiniy OWH4A
¥8691 ZreLzsoL (zhese) ¥5 675504 PP 0Z0'S0L %0081 S00'L SZIL0/80  BLIPOBO  %SE8 ) LY 9ELX SIHA
99696'} PrEPG PLL 0o P8RS PLL 00'000'044 %00LE  Pi6 GZILOG0  ZEWES0  HEZEE 2V LP0¥ SWHH
62968'} ELEOLPOL 000 £4°204'70L 00000°042 %0ISE  £16 SZILOKEC  2ZBOIBO HEOZE 2V 9p0M SWHA
praAvis EPLIEGLL ¥Z'0 BLLLEOLL 19418911 %0LLL S8R SZ/LORO  0ZELED  %99L'L L B2M% SWHA
08 15 L0ZE LEE (be 1Lz IE'619'622 ZPBELSZT %OBPZ €28 vEILOZL  BLIBLIS0  %IZB T LY LPOM SIWHH
Z8 78y 15815V (26°268'F) ¥80LYB6L 00°000'061 5066 €28 VZILOZL  OZIBLIED  %EI0E ZV EPOM SWHL
€5 7LL 0E9LL '8 (22'08L) £5'966'85 £5ZhLIG %0LTE  ZEL PEILOIG0  BLIOZIB0  %.Z9E LY ZELM SWHS
or¥L8'L SLIERLLL (89°014) EPTFSHLL 2986601 %000E 104 P00 ZENEKO  WBPI0E 100d PRUNINLS Al WY DWTHA
99 66'Z0L'E 500 75°204'C £0€0L'E %0607 0.9 PZILOIL0  BLIOZILL  %EZB0E 1Y 42 SINHA
09 699 29618'202 (9z'68¢'9) 88'F0Z'#12 ¥Z81Z'p02 %OPLZ  8YG PEILOED  BLELEZL  BOFEE $30V B BlUURY
10'82€ ZEEE0PEL (1esp0'e) £9'890°9¢1 BL50K'EEL %0097 615 VEILOIRRO  ZMSLEL  %1S6E 1004 PRININYS ABWeiiniN SIWTHS
20808 108416z (pg's62'2)) E'€L0'8EE ZL¥BY'9LE %0850 L2k £ZILOILL  1EIZT0ED  %TI0€ 2% pZLY SWHS
21€2 81'089'8 Z0°0 910898 61'089'8 %00TE  POE £TILOML0  BLLIOEL  %EOZTE 1Y §0d> SWHA
£9€Y 19628711 (99'2€) EELIP'LL T6CLELL %096 P51 €Z/10/20  BLIELRO  %IL0E LY ZE0M SaUas SWTHA
BF 12 819596 967 281196 9Z'199'6 %0642 ¥SL £ZIL0/Z0  BLIELSD  %699Z 1004 PAININAS AIWEIINA DN THA
9+ 092 ¥ LYl LEL (e@28L) 19'5E6'LEL z6'180° L8k %080C 76 ZZILORL  BLLLBD %0822 LW-LOZ YNA
rL0¥) LO0GH PL (g5 '568) 95°6r0'GL LESL0'PL %098t 26 ZEIO0ZL  BLIFOIEO LWN-LOZ ¥NA
L1646 St'16E'99p (se°220°€) 08'892'04% YO'681 09K %0vZe 29 ZEILOMLL  BLIZLIG0 1004 paunonis Alweminiy 9WIH4
€1 408 95992’ 19€ (69'182'G) GE'065'99€ SZTCEL'19T %0lZT 1T ZEHLOI0L  BLELIGD 100d paunjonns AIWemini JWTH4
“panuiuoD (0081Z1- 10) saesay Bunesadg puny Jaiepm
z2ilei80 LS00 agZiEony  (Wninayd) E[o[bE} INA {1s02) 3Lva Elal EINE] 3I0HNOS aNnd
LS3H3LNI AINNEDSIA ASYHOUNd Hvd ALENLYN ALIMNLYW 3SYHOENG NOdNCD
a3anNygooy azziL-Hony 0L aTaA

Ze0z 'LE 1snbny

{paypneun)

SLNINLSIANI

NOISSIWWOD ¥aLYM FOvd Na



XS ZZBOANNSUOTaY UOISS|IWWOD\ZZ-30\EZ02-2Z02\BLNUN0aoY H

8
LE889 0000065 000 00°000'55 00'000'SS %0682  459°L LZISHED  ZZISTIE0  %B8BT spuog [ediDUN LNY LIS 1S HOA MBN
lger 00000°GL 000 00°000'54 00'000'62 %0440 990°L GZ/L0/80  O0ZIOMEL  %E£420 SpUog 09 |XL ¥3 'aD0 seebuy 507
44574 00000614 000 00°000°G L+ 00'000'GH %09Z't  SE0'b GZIL0/L0  0ZIOMBD  %8ST 1 A8 [gx1 UIWPY Jo piEog 1S T4
S8BES 00000604 000 00°000'50+ 00'000'G0} %0ZL'L 126 SZ/SHED  0Z/BLI90  %SLL'L spuog dioD A8 LEGIN LS AN
26.492°L 000000L4 000 00'000°044 00'000'04} %06L'L  T9L PZIL00L  BLPOOL  %0BL') SPUOG 0D [AXL AN "DAN
50 L0 001000°09 000 00°000°09 00'000°09 %0207 0L PZIL0/80  BLIOZIBO  %I20T Spuog 0D 19%1 ¥ 'ASHN Siediewe
06 66 0000008 000 00°000°0€ 00'000°0€ %0007 0.9 VZIL0I0  OZILLOD %966} spuog jediniuni 19X L v 15 19098UU0D
et 0000062 000 00°000'52 00'000'62 %098t 609 VZIL0/S0  BLZOIOL  %ISE'L SPUOE 0D [GXLIS IM
£8°56C 0000005 00'0 00°000'05 00'000'0% %08L'L 609 PEIL0/S0  OTILMED  %ELLL SPUOE 0D [GXLIS IM
0005} 8818L'804 (L7 LLp'S) GE'BSI'ELL 0000050} %0661 6LG PZIL0R0  BLLHZL %000 ¥ SPUOG OF 1GXL WO SUBJL 1§ X1
£0°0E8°) 00000621 000 00°000'SZ} 00000621 %0207 296 PZIGLIE0  BLIPZIOL spuog T¥S dioD ABQ UEGIN 1S MIOA MON
000S6'F 00000008 00’0 00'000'00Z 00000'002 %066t BKG PZIL0L0  BLIEZIBD SPUOE 09D 1GXL X1 “U0ISNOH
rLBZY 00000°GL 000 00°000'52 00000'SZ %0G6'L  Lbb £ZSLLL  BLILOILL SPUDE AZY IOXL SUBLL J03000 15 50
£EE0E G9GIZGLL {58'069) 05'906'G.k 00'000'6Z1 %OBE'L  GEE £ZIL0/B0  6LSZB0 SPUOE 09 [A%L AN *DAN
6L EZ) 0000064 00:0 00700064 00'000'64 %046°L  GEE €TILOIB0  BLIDZIBO SPUOE 09 |gX1 ¥O 'aSHN stlediewe |
89 L0k 0000004 00’0 00'000°0L 00000'04 %0pLL  SEE £ZL0/80  BLB0I0L spuog 09 19xL ¥3 ‘aDD Yaeag Buo
5566 00'000'SS 000 00°000'5S 0000055 %060°L  HOE £ZIL0/IL0  0ZI20/20 SPUOE ASH XL PNIAN 4O UINY Hod
B9 18y PP GEE'GL (eg'182'1) 00£19'9L 0000064 %OG6'L LT €2/10/90  61/2ZZI0) SPUOE ARY (XL 0D Jo AN
00056 00000°004 000 00°000'004 00000'004 %0591 EFE €ZIL0/S0  0ZIP0/Z0  %0S9'L SpuOg 0D 1GXL IW 1510 1004DS BjepUOAY
BOZLL 00000°09 000 00°000°09 00'000'09 %0290 964 €ZISLE0  0ZILWL0  %ZZI0 spuog dioD AaQ LRGN LS AN
18989 ZEVEEB6 L 28052 00'780'661 00°000'002 %0460 BZE'L 9ZI0Z/PO  LZIELYO  %SL8°0 SBJON dI0D N (2480 LB LIY-181U|
LL¥GE 826V VR 82'F0L 00'SKLbEr 00000'5ZY %00vD 059 PZILLG0  LZRZOIG0  %SLED sejon diog Hueg Juawidopaag uelsy
89€9 0E BOB'GE 0186+ 02°0LL'6E} 00'000'0%4 %0EZD  2ZET €2I0ZIVO  LZIELPO  %SZLO A3(Q g UCOBY JO yueg Ru|
1682L'E LLPOE'ERE 99°24 LLLBE'BkE 00°000'062 %067 SPE'E ZEISHSO  TZEDIB0  %SLB'E sejoN Anseail §n
LLEes’t 8192482 09'802°L 8SLLS LTY 00°000'05p %0P6'L  E9E'E LEISHILL  Z2IZ2IZ0  %SLEL sajoN Anseail n
98 phL 90'826'ChE 76'855 PLBIE'EPE 00°000'05Z %OYSL  LLEE LEIGLIB0  LZIEOILL  %0SZL sejoN Anseail sn
5606 pL250°0L} 1'08F 1Z215'69L 00000'5.L %08yl 06DE LEIGLED  LZISOILL  %SZLL sejon AnseeiL sn
PEBIS 068’66} 5622 61°498'661 00000002 %0880 866 0E/GLLL  0ZILMZL %580 sajon AnsearL sn
81es 9b'rea'eee 20'9.9'L prBpL'ZEZ 00000'052 %00S'L 906 OE/SL/B0  LZIEOILL  %SZ9'0 sajon Anseart sn
1829k L6 ZPS 6P 58'8Z1 90 LY'6hE 00°000'05Z %0S9D  FIBT DE/GLIGD  0Z/6Z/90 %5290 saloN Anseeil sn
LEOVE 15°1.06°88 Sy LEL 90'791'88Y 00°000°005 %028’} STLT CESLIE0  ZZIPOED %00S L sejop Ainseerl S
98562} 6L0l2'ese (82GrL'L) LY'SSE'VST 00°000°052 %095’} €£9T B2GL/ILL  DZIEOZD  %0SLL sejon AnseaiL s
£6'184'2 £ZVEL'ILG {98'292) 6L266'41G 00°000'005 %087 SEYT BC0EI90  ZZ/90/L0  %0SZTE sajon Ainseail s
£69KL') SO LPOLPE 90°801 B5'EE6'OPE 00'000'052 %0S6T ST BZ/IE/S0  TZIEDO0  W0SLT S3j0N AInsesiL SN
88'12¥'2 PEBLYOPE G2'0LL 65'80€'0KE 00°000'052 %OME  VEVT BZI0EIHO  ZZSOSD %GB8T ssjoN AinseaiL SN
06'L81 09 L6115 ) (£6'119) £5°69L' 151 00000054 %08V’ DIET B2IGLE0  BLLOMD  %STOT $310N AInseaIL SN
9Z'1Z} LLEEE'Z0L (8¥'2Li'L) G290 P04 00'000°00+ %0ZLT 09T B2/SL/Z0  BLENQD  %GE9T salon AnseaiL 5N
BY'BES £8616'0FZ eiE 95109°9¥E 00000052 %085’} FIET BZIC/TL  TESOMLD  %BELL s3lop Anseal] 5N
Tr'ese’t BEELPGSH (£6'L062) LE'02€'85 4 00'000°054 %0LIVT  BITT BZIGL/LL  BLILOGO  %SZL'E $9joN Aunseal) sn
[ A L1991 10V (12 €61) BE'GSE'LOK 00'000°00F %040} ZEL'T BZ/LE/B0  12/Z0/60  %SZL L $3JON Anseal] SN
£8LIE 98'LLL 00K lze' el €1 €02'00F 00'000°00F %0660 L9L'Z BZILEMD  1Z/Z0/80  %000°L $ojoN Aunseal sn
[=iciel L99KS 00§ (Gy'LiL) 90'499°00§ 00'000°005 %0EC L 00L'Z BZILEGD  LZIPOIS0  %0SZL S3JON Anseal) sn
298LEE ZLOLZG LY (58'Lrb'2) 6LLL'Eey 00°000'68¢ %02yl ¥B0T BZIGLGD  1ZS0/P0 %GLBZ $3joN Anseall gn
09'LLE 8L 9LV 052 (87'082) 99'224'062 00'000°05Z wOLLT  HEEL BZIGLZ0  BLIOENLO  %0GLZ sajoN Anseall sn
B6EIT 8L009°664 F4Rord 959’661 00'000°002 %099°0  BYS'L LZIERRL  VZSON0  %EES0 S3JoN Anseas) sn
2941E PP 80002 {v6'92) 8E'60L'008 00 000'00Z %0290 LIB'} LEOE/L  QEIWEY %5290 SAjON Amnseail Sn
01’999} £0ZIL'LPT 06'EEr' | £L8ZE'9PE 00000052 %0PP'e  Z08'L LZSHIL  BHLOIS0 %0522 sajoN Anseail g
[: Va4 6208002 (65H64) 88'1.L9'002 00000008 %0SP'0 928’k LZILE/B0  0Z/ROBO  %00S 0 s9j0N Aunseail sn
5652 6EPERESE (zozek'e) '995°652 00°000052 %056t 0L8'L LZSLB0  BLILOIBO  %0STZ S9joN Anseail sn
G865 S69LVEVE 64 Lrp9 9L'SE0'9EE 00000052 %0S6E  OIB'L LZISLBD  BLVOIO0  %OSTE sajoN Anseel] sn
66 L2y 1L ¥EL00G {09'09) L£'G61'008 00°000'008 %0BP'0  $IL’L LZIOE/A0  OZIBZI90  %00S'0 sejon Aunseell sn
JitegeThok £29LL'9¥E 05622 £47T55°VT 00°000'052 %0G0'C  E0L'L LZIOEMD  TZID0ISO  %0SLT sejoN Aunseaul gn
88 ZEE} 69€6ZLLE 8£'8/8'9 LESPE 0L 00000522 %026'T  LEG'L 9ZSLILL  8LFOIZL %0002 seloN Aunsesil §n
ZIEZE'} ¥ ¥ LPE9E ¥6'ELRTH L¥'086'067 00°000'542 %0067  £5E'L 9ZIGLIS0  BLIOLBO  $%S29'L sajop AnsesiL sn
0EE0E + 9€'LEEBET SL47TTL 19B60°L2T 00°000/05Z %OEE'T  ESE'L 9ZISLIS0  BLPOB0 %529 ) sajoN Aunseal] sn
PESLE LLPOB'ELS (92'886'9) 167261728 00°000'00S %0690 PIZ'L 9ZIGLIED  LZILOED  %SZ9'L sajoN Anseal) sn
60928 8€'166'586 £9'225'S S2'89¥'086 00°000'000'L %OBL0  GYZ'L QZILENO  LZIGEIP0  %SLED sejo Anseall sn
#9924 L89pL'LLL (59'682'S) Z5'980'6T4 00°000GLL %OSEL  ZLL'L SZSHLL  9LULEB0  %0SEE sejon Aunseal) sn
92669 92156201 (25'199°5) 8ZCIOEH 00°000'S0L %OZEL  ZLL'L SZISLLL  SLOOIO  %0SZE sajoN Anseal] §n
§9 26 1902} 'BEE 041K 1684585 00°000'0¥E %OEED  9ZL'L GZIOE/B0  0ZILOMOL %0620 SSjoN Anseall §n
£€'928'} 50 162052 (L€} Tk TEL'05T 00'000'052 %0E8'Z  POD'L GZIVEIS0  BLZOMO  %S8'E SEjON Anseall §n
ZVpe8 BOGIT'LSL (05°e61€) BS'BS5'¥GL 00°000'05 1 %09L) 886 GZIGLIG0  9MECISD  %SZLE sejoN Anseall sn
SYERS'L 61'1.22'861 6142 00'000'86} 00°000'002 %0867 BS6 SZIGLIP0  TTSOS0  %S2IT sajoN Anseall sn
86 0£2 50¥50'L52 (90'85€'L) LLZiresT 00°000'0ST %028°t 668 GEZISLIZ0  BLILOMZO %000 SOION Anseall 5N
588¢ £2606' k4L (£9'96%'71) 98'500'98. 00°000'084 %OEP 0 LEL PZILEBD  LZISZIPD  %SL8') SeloN AnsealL sn
81 789'L 29000664 £6°G61 69'108'86} 00°000'00Z %0182 809 PZIOEIPO  ZTISOIS0  %00S'T SojoN Anseall sn
¥9 Ly 62 796671 $0'89 SZ'006'6K1 00'000'0S b %O9L'0 €2 EZILEIS0.  1TIPHA0  %SZLO sajo AnseasL sn
E PEBEL PLY 000 YEBEL VL PEHEL'PLL wIOZT L ZZIOBD  ZENERD  WI0ZT (uawebeue ) J9ssy Ndd) jonew fouoi - Lii|
(00612 1-10) sasasay (ejideD Jojean L] pundg JSjep
ZZILEIBD 1S00 a3ZILYONY  (WNINTHd) Efol aNIvA {Ls02) 31va 3lva vy 308NOS aNN4d
LSTHILNI AINNODSIa JSVHIENG Hvd ALIHNLYIN ALIENLYI 3SYHOENd NOdNOD
aandgooy Q3ZILHOWY 01 g13A

220z 'L 1snfny

(paypneun)

SINIWLSIANI

NQISSIWWOD ¥3LYM 39Vd Na



8 XSIXZZBOANISHOGY UOISSIL WOD\ZZ-BONEZ0Z-220Z\ILIUNGoo:H

69GL LT6EB'9 ($0°0%1) VEGLO LY 29 'Sy %0ERL 8288 9P/LO/LL  0Z/S0/90 %0002 YH 679102 N4
8£'90) Z1LE6' 1S (1'26) £5PE0'eS 8LL80'1S %0072 0lE'8 SHILOI90  DE/FLEO %005 d £6-640Z WNH
¥Z'9Z BLZLL8 (ez'2b) Zrish'e £0€L8°L %OVLE  8LL'D BE/LO/O0  BMELBO  %000F dN GpLE HHA
69'9%1 1100689 (1€'v9) 2h'r96'eg ¥9620'85 %0862 LET'F VEILOIPD  BLED/SO  %000°€ BN BIppald
¥5'68 19'gre'el (20004} 89°BPP'EY L9BLBZN %00vE SE8'e £0IL0/E0  BLSZI0L  %00ST Qe auues
007 LL 02¢zL Ll E0'FLE £9'808°4L 1Z89k'8L %098°L 0407 8Z/LOJSO  BLEORZL  WOSL) JI BE-€L0Z WNA
£28¢ 66 0GE'9E Lr'891 85281'9¢ 00'€04'9€E %0kVL  BKE'} 8Z/LO/L0  0Z/I0Z0  %O0STH w3 §FL-ZL0E HNS
£78L £8'080°'89 1881 5926849 08'8v1'89 %06V L 96L°) LZL0/80  02NZZ0  USITH ¥d 9601 HH4
67 LLE 29 '9E6'601 000 Z9'SE6'601 #6'9E6'60L %00VE  SZTHZ BZGTIO0  TAUPLILD  %OOFE 1 OFF3 SIIHS
88408 VT LPE 8L (provz) S9'18K'8LL 06268 1L %0E0T  0LE°1 ZL0/O0 02D %ILLT LY 4€4M SWHS
9g 9} BYEOS' V0 (7] SF'E08 b LLW0S'FE %028’k BEE’} 9Z/L0/S0  0Z/0ZIOL  %69S0 LY LEM SINHS
22908 YGrELLL (eg182'1) 96'929'8L | L0LOE'9LL %08LZ  SO0'L SZILO/O0  BLILLIKO  %6EL'E 1004 PRIMONAS AWEIINA DINTHS
20 0L'15¥9Z ?0'0 99'157'92 LL181'92 %028k S00'} SZ/D/A0  BLVOBO  %S68 L L% 9843 SWHS
98 0¥ £6986'G2 (v0'29) 16'600'92 09'%48'62 %020 SO0t S2L0/00  0ZIBMLL  %9LS 0 V¥ ZErH SWHA
ZEDL9 82601122 000 8E'60Y 122 00°000'022 %00LC  #LB STIL0ISO  ZZIPEISO  SL6ZEE 2 L¥0¥ SWHA
§9'229 89'9b2 €52 000 89°0v2'€CE 00°000'5€Z %OLST €16 SZILOIE0  ZZ/R0BO  %S0ZE 2 9¥0M SWHL
4 06’2208 200 £8°1220¢ 96'£22'0¢8 %0LL)  G88 S2IL0/Z0  0ZIBLIED %994 L L' B2 SWHA
ZL9E) 1288185 (287285} 86'1.L2'8G L6'8LL'LS %067 €28 vEIL0EL  6LIBLIG0  %LZBE 1Y L0¥ SWHA
85zl 0L'BBL LS (9p182'1) 95°0LK'2S 0000005 %0S6'L €28 PEILOEL  DEBLIED  %ES0€ 24 €70 SWHA
9Bl 19'%09'9L (p6z2e} 19°LE8'9L 8826791 %0LTE EEL vZL0IB0  BLIDEIG0  %LEGE 1Y ZEL SWHA
0Z'1S1' ) 8L'LGE' LS (zz:02) OF 19 LG 09298 05y WOOO'E  HOL PELOIB0  ZZNCIS0  %p90E 100 pRInonis AIWEIINN SWIHA
69'L 08'696 100 64696 L8596 %WOG0E 049 VEILOIZ0  GLIOEIL  %EG0E LY LT SWH4
05 PPl 09'9¥9'2S (Log1e'L) 1Z'S9E ¥G LY 0621 %OPLE  BFS PEILOIED  BLEWZE  %eREE S0V eI BlUUES
5001 96°LET ¥ (ge 628} 627198 Ly L2290V %O09E 61§ PEILOIZD  LLSLEL %GB 100d purionAs AWEININK DINTHA
64527 £2'920'L6 lepser's) 99°19¥ ¥ vi G888 40850 LZv CTLO/ML 1200 %e90 € 2V V2L SWHA
98y $0'028'} 000 0 0Zg b vo0Z8 wWo0z'E  w0E CETAO/LD  BLILORL  %E0ZE 1V G0 SWHA
60€9 Ll zzEee (b8 064} LOEHKEE Lrgoz'ee %080 26 ZZ/L0/ZL  BLILLIBO %0822 $30v 9ep AR,
LBEE 6286821 (aL91z} LppLLgl 1208821 %098°t 26 ZZLOEL  BLIVOIBD %082 $30v oepy SUES
1BEE 62'868'L} (81912} 1FpLL8L LZ'088'L1 %098’L 6 0L BLFDIBO  %OBZ'E SADY SR BlULRY
Z1 06y 9¢'126'081 (8e°08¢) 72108181 L1'Er0'891L %060E  LES'OL \SA0/0  LZISHOL  %00SE 98084 N4
2864 75 16S'EH 9’18 98'805'€6 £9844'G6 %084+ ES0'G 9E/L0/L0  ZZLEZD %000t X 0506 HHA
S9L4L £2°685°26 (zg'89r) S0°'850'85 v p6Z'ES %OEZE  018'F SE/MO0/LL  LZIBLED  %000'F FLLSNA NS
oLz LT PLLFY (26106) 86'GL9'PY SO'GEO’ LY %0P0Z  L89'F SEMNO/LO  OBILTIL0 %0087 LOZEWA N4
90 705 9EFBPFSL (zagg) 81 ELG PG £r6LI0SH %OSLE  L59'F SE/O0/90  ZEILMSO %000 ¥ 99909S ¥4
£ GEL 66164 1L (90°Zp) S0VETEL 1G8E0'L9 %OEET LS9 SENO/O0  LZIZP0  %00S € $9£08S ¥
1Z 18k S 159'9L 166 1 1p) 00'690° 22 £TZ8r'eL %OSFE  Sib'Y VEILO/ZL  VTILLBD  %000€ 2500W4 N4
¥4 6G1 80'G2£'95 (82 Gpp) 92°028'98 09'994'¥S %0BLE  LET'¥ VEILOVO  BL/SORD %005 € DE8SINE N4
PR L) 65 LLE'EY (6z ggz) 88'659'Sk 992552y %092 SEB'E £E/L0/E0  BMOZEL %000 ¥ SEKIYD N
L1 BG OVELL'EL (0 ¥G1) £1°492°81 Lr2Zes' L) %OCLE  L0B'E CENO/Z0 81090  %000% 1004 98} 81PPaId
22621 60°€26'2L (g5 28¢) POOLEEL 25'989°14 %0082 SLLE ZELO/LL  BHIZH0  %000E Z9¥SNE N4
LLGEL 12'500'SS (b0 PLL) 22 6LL'SS 65G89'¥S %OEEZ  LbK'E ZEIL0/Z0  BLBLIVD %000 SE991L9 94
68121 6£'909'6 (1aese) 00°096'6F Lb'955'8y %0ZLE  89EE LEILO/BO  BLBLIBOD %000 E 2801 N4
LE0LL 826004 {85°609) 6£'869'02 1522L'89 %O09Z  ¥10'E 0E/L0/Z}  0Z/ELEOD %000 € 1£€4S7 ¥4
85°L9 204002 {66 '£99) 90°249' 7T SBIL'ET %O9E'T  ¥86'Z 0S/LO/LL  9LILLIZD 8ELLIV#H 100d VNS
67'99 gE0V'ET {SLGpp) 11°885'eC B0¥65'EZ %OESE 2687 0E/LO/BO  9L/ZLIED 8r06RMN# 100d JWTHA
1295 £5°120'02 {z0'€98) §G°8S 07 622hP'6) %000 0897 DE/LO/L0  SLOLILD LBLPSYH 100d WINNS
0Z'\S 12 29961 {ez vat) €7 LEY'SH 59'85E'GH %OESE  PLET 6Z/L0/E0  6LBLIED 100 Be Bluued
16761 ZE'GLL 76 (£2'621) S0°GrE ¥ zL129'es %0ZTT ¥STT 8ZL0/LL  2EILLIZO PLEZEN O4
82501 126692y (8198%) 6268 Er LEELLER %OZLT  MELT 82/L0/L0  AMIEIOL 99Z LNV 190 YINNA
8108 94'SER'BE {e£981) 60°220'6E le'98i'ee %OZET 0407 8Z/L0/S0  BMITRO  %O0S Z 192417 ¥4

“panURUOD (0061Z1-10) aalesey [endeD sslepn 1] pund Jelen

ZZILEIB0 1S02 Q3ZILHOWY  (Wninaxd) 20lud aNA (1S00} Iva 3alva ETS 32WNOS ANNd
LS3Y3LNI LNnoosia 3SVYHOENd Hvd ALENLYIN ALMNLYN ISVYHOHEN NOdNOD
a3NyooY Q3ZILHONY oLal3A

2207 " 1€ 1snBny

(payipreun)

SLNINLSIANI

NOISSINNOD Y3 LV¥M 39Vd Na



0l XSI% ZZROANNSHodaY UOISSIWWIND\ZZ-80\EZ0Z-Z202\BLnunoaoyH
PEPHL 00°000'622 000 00000522 00000'622 %0440 990'L SZ/LOM0  0ZIOLLL  %ELLO spueg 09D G%L WD 'AD S9I8buy 8§07
19ZH'T 00°000°06 4 000 00°000'064 00000061 W0LST  LT6 STUSHED  ZTITIED  %9IST Spuog [BADIUN YINY ULOQ IS YOA MON
08'589 00°000'0¥S 000 00°000'0FS 00'000'0v5 %OLGD  OF9 PELO/O0  LZIPO/90  %B0ST0 Spuog 09 8(qx1L 1S LD
00908 LO'€26'59p {69°6€8°1) 0L'80F 29 00°000'69% %0V6 L SEE €Z/L0/80  6LSTBO  %0B0T SPUOg O 1AXL AN “DAN
£1°428'Z 00°000'5¥6 000 00°000'GF6 00'000'¥6 %008} FOE E2/L07L0  0ZIZLZO  %S6L'L spuog A3y |gx 1 pleog uel] 2y
59'862 00000'59% 000 00°000'69% 00'000'69} %060'L  FOE £2L0/L0  0Z/Z0/L0  %980°L SpUCE ASY [GXL PNIAN 0 UINY oY
82°022'| BL6v8'061 (Lgorz'e) 0F'960' P61 00000061 %0S6'}  FLT EZ/LD/A0  BLIZZIOL 946952 Spuog A3y [Gx1 ©D Jo Alun
05 L€' 00'000'6+2 000 00°000'G¥2 00'000'6¥Z %0G9'L  £4T €2/L0/S0  0Z/FO/ZO  $%099'L SPUOZ Q9 19X I '1SIQ 002 SEPUOAY
0€'L¥9 00000041 000 0000004+ 00 000°04L %064 £FE EZ/LDS0  OZIEHZO SR SPUOE 0D 1GXL IS IM
26'105 00'000'G21 000 0000062} 00000'G4} %0290 961 €ZISHED  QZILLIQ %2290 spuog d1od A8 UBQIN LS AN
05492} 00'000'081 000 00000081 00 000°084 %069°L 1€ ZEILD/OL  BLIVOI0L %069 L SPUCE Q9 IGXL AN 'OAN
LLZPO0') 9€'L#8'6LY 81'89 0Z ELLGLY 00 000'0ZF %0pP90  B9L PEIBO/0L  LZIS0/0L  $%GZ90 $2j0N d10D Yueq uowdoas URISY
£EBG0'1 09'675'69 | 09'bLE 00'8€2'692 1 000000221 %0070 0S9 PZILLIG0  1ZROS0  %SLED $330N d10D yueq juowdoaas URISY
88999 9E'096'¥6+ 99'8ZL 0L'|E8'¥6F 00'000'S6% %0LE'D 992 €ZPTISD  0ZILLPO  %00S0 S8joN (10D %F [areQ USLBUNY-Jel|
1198} 9L'BEL FLY 12485 SB0PLFLY 00°000'S LY %OET0  ZEZ €ZIOZHD  LTIELPO  %SZL0 A3(] B U0D3Y JO yueg [ju|
8 £b9 0¥'G34'80E' PLLLE'PL 99'L78'€62'2 00'000'00S'2 %088} S90'} SZILEIL0  ZTIOMSO %0520 sajon Anseail sn
9Z8LFS 18'009'L6E'} 18'19 90'BES'26€'L 00°000'00F'} %090'E  6Y0'L GZ/SLIL0  TTISOIBO %000 sajoN Ansess) sn
POELB'S 1£'180°900'} (62'891) 00'052'900'} 00°000'000°} %0BLE  BY0'L GZIGLIL0  ZTIEOBO  %000'€ Sa)oN Ainseai) sn
POELE'E 89°2€5'200'} (2eL9) 00'006'200't 00°000'000'} %OLE'E  BYO'L GZIGLIL0  ZZIED/BO %000 SBJ0N Anseall s
POSEE L POBLE 058"} (za'9e) 98'605'058' 00°000'058"} %098'E G0 GZ/SLIS0  ZZIBONO  %SLIBT SO)ON Anseau] s
PLOEY'FE 08'L08'286' 66'670'L \8'LG1'986'2 00°000'000°€ %0LE'E 886 SZISLIGD  ZTIBOGD  %0SLT SOjON Anseal] §n
92062 0Z°£04'906'C S6'629'6 ST'LED'L88'T 00'000'000'€ %085’} €46 GZIOER0  ZTIBOLO  %SLEO SOjON AInseal] s
06 86r'EL £8'0v1'0PE"} $9861°L 61 ZrZ'BEE’L 00°000'0SE '} %09’} BS6 GEZIGLIY0  ZRIPDISO  %SZ9 T sejoN nseall sn
ES b8 91'997'88€ 91912’ 00°052'98€ 00000°'00% %OSY'L  EYG GZ/LE/ED  ZEPOIED  %00S0 S8lON Ansesl] sn
5129 Z6'G46'620'C (Lz:226'L1) E1'EGE'LPO'E 00°000°000'Z WOES0  ZI6 GZIBE/Z0  VERDBO  %SEL L saloN Aunsesi) sn
£6'269 95'126'2L6 AR o+ 4 ¥ 86€'896 00'000°000° %0S9E 668 GZIGL/Z0  BEIPOMD  %00G L SalON Ansesil sn
E09LY'L £€'GLL'956 Sp'896'L 88'0FL'¥S6 00 000'596 %00G'} 898 GZIGLIL0  ZBALORO  %SEL'L sajoN Ansesil sn
P0ZGZ'Z SE'0LY'96Z' ) pO'0BS" L LEDZR YT L 00'000°00€'} %0LS0  9vL PEIGLIE0  LZ/E0I0L  %GLED sajon Ansesil sn
69'B6E L8'E0T L2 2L2E8'L BO'LLE'GPL 00'000'052 %09P'0  ¥S9 YEISLI90  LZBTI0  %0SZ'0 sajoN Ansesit sn
£8'852'L 15'POY'869'L 9L02h'L SLEPE'L69'L 00'000°002'% %00E0 €29 PZIGHS0  1ZROP0 %0520 sajon Anseall sn
VSELZ' P 86'665'100'E (Leeze'L) 69'626'200'¢ 00'000'000'E %OPED €69 PEISLIP0  L2ZIP0 %GLED sajon Anseslt sn
£2£88'7 95'E8F'96%'2 pa'LZZ'E ZLV9T'EBFE 00'000°005'2 %OVED  Z9G FEISIED  12IL0IV0  %0S20 sajon AnsealL sn
ETELL £€'Z245'266' 02'698'9 SL'EDL'GBB'E 00°000°000'¢ %000  E£ES PEISLIZ0 1220 %GZLO sajon AnsesiL sn
PLOSH 18165 V65'T 29°095'S SZ'1E0'688'7 00°000°009'Z %0LE0  €ES PEISLZO  LZILOIED  %SZLO sajoN Ansealt sn
16k W LLO'BRL L2646 04°560'8vL 00000°052 %0LVD  Lip €EZSLZL  12S0/L0  %5ZL O sajon AnseaiL sn
99'18¥'EL ¥6'0L9'Z80'C LE7pEe'1S) IESPE'EEL'E 00'000°000°€ %OPS0 L8P CEINEIZL 12RO %GZ9T sajon Ainseall sn
86796 05'9K9'6hL VaeLl 99TLY'BVL 00°000'052 %0BL0  I8F €ZILEZL  ZESOND %0540 sajop Ainseail sn
SB'GZE'L 16'808'LLS (epor's) 82°EL9'BIS 00'000°00S %OLS0 L8P €ZIEZL  LTSOILL  %082T ssloN Ainseall §n
6£90Z 80'69V'666 Z0'089 90'6824'966 00'000°000" %0LLOD  bib €2IGLEZL  LTSOIL0  %SZLO saloN Ainseall gn
¥z 048 £E°0LE°00S (e 157) ZL194°008 00°000'005 %0020 Lbr E2IGLILL  QZIZILL  %0GZO S8J0N Anseall sn
696ES'E 095E8'65E'E ZZal'y BE'199°65E'E 00'000'S9E'E %O0BE0  G6E €ZI0E/60  LZISLOL  %0SZ 0 S9J0N AINSealL SN
1SBHS 68'0EE'6P6 LreEz'L Zb 0L '8rE 00°000'056 %0BL0 08 £ZIGLIG0  0Z/LOOL  %SZLO SOION ANSERLL SN
£7'088 04 BZP'ESE (so'sal'g) SLEBGLIE 00°000'05E %OLLO  FEE €ZILE/L0  0Z/BZO0  %0GZ L SBION AINSERIL SN
- SLUZRELL 000 SL0Z'ELL SL088'ELL %wZ0ZZ | TZILOMBO  ZTNEBD  %BIOTZ (awsbeuep 1888y NAd) 18BN ABUOW - L]1|
(00022 L-10) arasey [Enden
£2'866'24 88966292 $ (VB'LLO'E) 6Z°986'ZE9VZ  § B8BOLOCOLYE S %Pl 989'L Aungew Bry paiyBiam
80°281'2 £0°€2E 26T (28°65) OF'BLE LET 00'000'0€Z %OLP'E  TLE'E ZELLY0  ZZSO/B0  %OOS € S3ON YUBg UBDT BWOH [RI9paY
6LE9 ¥9'LBS'66 $9'004 00'68+'66 00'000°00} %OE6'0 9682 0E/G0/80 0Z/SO/80  %S480
£9'629 £0'182'607 T 04669602 00°'000'0LZ %0LL0  $98') LZIB0/0L  OZILO/IOL %0520
85°08 £5°296'162 8n 62z SEEEE'LES 00'000°652 %0p2'E  B8EY'L LEIVTIED  ZTISLIBD %0201 SBION HURg UBOT BWOH |RI9pa-
298LL 192¥8'6LE 16'€02 0L'8EE'6LE 00'000'SkE %OLEE  $EI'L LEOLIZ0  Z2GLBO  %O0EB'O S2ION HURE UEOT BWOH [R18pad
¥5°880'p 06 +82'08% 08'7E6 L1 00'05€'29% 00°000'009 %0L6'T  SEP'H 9ZIPEB0  BLOZZL  %GL8L QJON YIEWYOLDE YINNA
1168 b2 L86'9ET 67 09¢ 6Z'429'98T 00'000'952 %O00E 0GP} 9Z/0Z/80  TLIEO/BD  %ODL'L SOJON AU UEOT BWOH [Bepad
£0'p8 20654822 257069 06°2Z1'822 00000052 %OLY'E  0SP') 9ZI0ZI0  ZTNOTILO  %ODL'L SJON JUET ULOT SWOH |e1pad
SLEL 05" L2668 05ty 00'088'6€ 00000'0F %0PP'0 00L'} GZIPOIB0  OZIOMEBD  %GLE O SJON HURE UBOT BWOH [213pa4
wLy S0°699'FLL 9L\ ve 0E 228" L 00000'SkE %08¥'0  GSO'H SZNZILD  OBNNEBIO  %GLED SOON DRI Blppals
68°CLG 20°09€'008 (£6'622) 00°0¥9'00S 0000000 %0LY0 120"} SZ/LLR0  0Z/62/30  %00S'0 SOION BRI BluLeS
2991 19°169'61€ 18'0LE 08 0¥E'BLE 00000°'02E %0L9°0 596 SZ/ZEIv0 02220 %GZ9'0 SBION BRIy BluLeS
TLPeY 60'¥ZE'65C 69'ELY 0F'0b2'852 00 000'092 %0090 LS6 SZ/pLIPD  0ZSHYO  %00S O S3JON YUBg UBDT BWOH |2Japad
LLB6L' 00°000'SPE 00'0 00'000'GYE 00°000'SHE %0880 985 vZIg0/P0  OZ/EOKO  $%S480 SBION SHUEF 1IPSID uued |2iapad
51897 SBBLLYLE $6'669 06'BEZ'Y12 00.000'6LZ %OBSE  LES VZIELED  BHPLEO  %00S 2 spuog g1H4
8075 62264761 69'LLS 09'pLZ'¥6L 00 000'66} %8S E  £2S VEISOIE0  BHIORO  %O0SZ SSJON GBI BlULES
280z 06'658'6E€ 05°861 07'€99'6E€ 00'000'0%€ %OBZ'0  09p £EIPOEL  OZROEL  %0SZ 0 SSION 9B AIppald
eLgel §0°194'68€ 85'665 05°191'68€ 00'000'06¢ %0EEV  £lE £TI0LL0  OZBOILOD  %OSE0 SBON BB Bluue
16052 ZL9EL'PIE LLVE8 SE'LOB'EIE 00'000'69¢ WBOGED  PIT €220 OTZISO  %0SZ0 S3JON BB BfuLed
$Z°902 92'H98'662 9z iy 00" LG+'662 00000'00¢ %OLED  ¥9E £222/50  0TL0/90  %0SE0 S3ION SEW e
panuiiod (0061Z1-1.0) ertasay (eydeD Jalepp 1= puny Jajep,
ZT/IEB0 1800 Q3ZILHOWY  (WNINT¥Hd) ElelE] aNvA (Ls00) 3Lva aLva alvd IDHNOS aNn4
LSIYIALNI AINNOoSIa ISYHOUN yvd ALIENLYN ALIMNLYW ISYHOHND NOJNOD
a3aNHIDVY a3ZILHOWY 0L a3k

2202 ‘g 1snBny

(paypneun)

SLNIWLSIANI

NOISSINWGD ¥3LyM 3DV¥d NG



XST% ZZBOANNSUOUSY UDISS|W LIODVZZ -BOIEZ0Z-ZZ0Z\BUIUN0DOVH

%28°€ xepu| AINSestL S1 BeA OL-L

%€ XBpU| AINSEBIL S(1188A G-|

USH'E ¥Bpuj AINSesl] SJE8A £-1

%8 € X8pul ANSEs) | S JBBA £-0

%192 ¥epu| |I1g AnsesiL SN yjuow g

%96°2 QT3IA AYNSYIHL SN AV 06 2202 " Lg 1snbny
SF996'rL0'v8L §

Teeeo0€90 ) SBpeIL PBINESUN BN 15587

LE'9BGLER § 22696220681 § (6L @iz'e0L) 96 .¥C'IBL'GBL  § GLG8B'LER'GBL  §  %I0G) SANN4 1 IWLOL

91'086'EEL $ Lbelrerees ¢ (zogieze) €4 /64'088'99 $ 9L 16FRLIZL9 $  %E6LTI G54 Aunjely By pejyBiop
280kl CLEWLFFY ZELEY 06 70" ¥9 00'000°0kL %0YZE  BE9'L LEVERD ZEI9LB0 %020 + $2J0N NUEE UE0T 3L0H |ESpad
18°92¢ 62298709 B61°19S 08008 #09 00°000'GL9 %0LEE  vE9'L LEIOLIZ0  Z2IBLB0 %080 $10N dUEg UE0T 3LUOH |BJSpad
96'9ET LS'EB0'GHD a08LL't SHSOE'ERY 00°000'S0L %0kP'E 0S¥ 9g/02/80  22/0Z/L0 $210N NUBE UEDT 3L1U0H |EJSpa4
£1'865 91'685'686 92’695 066 L0'686 00°000'066 %0820 9% AL 0 A B VA AV A S9J0N 2B BIppald
Zh's89 08'905'6%0' | 08 €02 00'E02'8p0' L 00°000'050'k %0620  €SY CeLEL  DZETILL SajoN aely auued
LE'bLB 12895612 L 12999 00°Z06'8L2 + 00°000'022'L %0820  ZEY £E/Q0/EL  0ZIE0/LL SAON Jely sippald
P6'9L8 ¥0'PE6'6L9 PP 8kl 09°GLL'649 00°000'089 %0920 €€ £E/80/60  02Z/20/80 06270 SSJON Dey BIppald
LL'ZI9 5 LEDOLS (19'19) €1EB0°0LS 00°000'01LS %0PE0  ELE £2/80/60  0Z/0/60 %0820 SOJON Oejy SIppald
Loes SLSPI'690'L G598 09'806'890' L 00°000'020'L %0820 8SE £EIPEIR0 026180 0820 SSJON DRy BIppaly
LZ 00F 94 L0E'6ZL' L 9z'iel'L 09082211 00°000'0EH' L %0ZED  ELE £/0L/120  02/80/£0 %0520 S3j0N sep ey
B6G6'E0F G4'GE9'¥68 0e'696 S#'999'¢68 00°000'G68 %0080 662 £2/9¢/90  02Z/62/90 %0520 SSION OBl SIppal
¥26.LT PO'SEE'IEL (02552} L0659 L 89SEQVEL %00F'ZT  QLE'B SHILOIS0  0Z/v 120 %005'Z d 65102 UNd
ZLie 90'pL0'GE (zs0gL) 85°v0Z'52 09 VEE'PT %0PLE  8LLD GELO/S0  BLZHB0 %000+ dN SPLE HHA
£0908 PSG59'802 09FL8 +6080°802 65° 168602 %0987 04072 /00 BLBOZLE BOSL L 4N BE-ELOZ UNA
22901 LLQLE'¥B 086y 16008°€8 96GLE'PE %069°F 228t LEOBO  GLEQZLE %008 | VO LOL-ZL0Z "N
08¢€0Z ZLL06'9LL 6688 ELBLFOLE 92 €98 L) %06k 96L'4 LTOB0 02220 $%GLE L Yd 960F HH4
16 L¥ 259p0°LOL 190 06'SP0° L0 LB LPO°LOL %046°0 6EEL 9Z/L0/50  0Z/0Z/0k %6950 LY LEMA SINHS
6ELIT 18457608 000 18°LS¥'609 00°000°'025 %04L°C  SE0') SZ/LOIZ0  TZ/IO/B0  %OLOE TV BF0Y S2UaS W THL
Gy Ee QUB6LLL €10 £686L°LL LTE6LLL %025°0 SO0t SeL080.  0ZBLLLE %I9S0 LY ZEMY SINHAL
LZ'E08'L 90' P9 P59 000 90°P9L' K59 00°000'059 %00L'E  ¥i6 Seroiso  gapelso %6ZEE 2V L¥0X SWHS
69224} 0L'28L°0V9 000 0L L8L'0F9 00°000'G¥9 %0LG'e €6 SZILOED  EZi80/80 %502 € 2% 9v0M SINHS
E0PIOE 60'LZ9'SSE {rogsst) €6'641 IS £O'PES PSL %06%'¢ €£Z8 PeILOEL  BL/BLA0D %128 1 Ly0X SIIHS
BE'Y 92'Z18'2 00 [A R AL 8LCISE %060°2 049 PRILOILD  BLOZ/LL %e60T LV L2 SWHS
£€48E LOPLE LPL (LLppe'y) ZEBSY'SHL 6160681 %L’ BFS PZILOED  BLIELZL %APET S3Dv 8B sluued
L7599 28'492'892 {6v5z1'0L) LeELp'8LE 81'66.2'09Z %085°0 L2 E2LO/LL  LZROIZ0 %e90'e N PZLM SINH4
99'ie 6Z009'ZL {6Z°22) 85°/29'¢1 IS J6S'EL %06L°2 ¥SL E2LOZ0  BLIELD0 %6992 1004 panonig AjLeIling SWTH-
6.G1 BL'260'L FOEE SLp90"2 8v°001 'L %096°2  ¥EL EZLOZD  BLIELOO %910¢ LV ZE03 S8lBS DWTHA
EE'9LL 916826 (BE€Es) ZO'SRE'EE v4'808'26 %0802 76 ZZIOEL  BLILLIBO %082 2 SOV 8 aluue
BOGIT BE'OBY'ZEE {e€ #89'2) L2£'04G'G2E 29'8bL'E2E %oree 29 ZEOML  BLIZESO %OLS'Z 100d pamonng Apwe Ny SWIHL
84855 00601052 (5 959'E) 5 69L'E57 ZESL00se %0LzZ  LE Ze/L0/0L  BLELOD0 %e89'T 1004 paumonng Apweiniy oWIH-
E0LEZ V6 LE6'LLT 2L652 61849242 8P EEV'VEE %0811 €506 9e/L0/0  ZE/LLED X 0505 dH4d
6S°98S I6'GLE'GLE (81°9ze°4) Gleoi'ale B9GLL'LOZ %0E8'Z LG8'Y Ge/L0/90 LE/LEmo ¥9£09S W4
729kl 6T PPO'ER (9p26¥) QL0 PR BGLPBLEY %0EI'E  VIET 6Z/L0/E0  BL/BLED 1004 9B/ BlULES
ZETUS 05°LEV'BLE (9498¢) 92725'6L2 SLPLL'YIT %0ZZ'2  V§T'T BZILOMLL  ZZILLE0 FLEZEN Od
0L LLE PLLBO'GLL (06'50%°L) ¥3 L8791 OVBZLELL %OPIE  LOL'T 8ZILOMO 8O Ov6LYD Nd
8role E8EVE'LOL (1168%) ¥6 ZEY'Z0L Z0'820'L0L %0ZE'Z  0L07 8Z/L0/S0  6L/12/80 292117 ¥d
09828 9p'BED' VL (48'280°L) €8GZLSLE 9E°L98'CLL %0PE'E  0v0'T 8T/LOF0  8L/SOIF0 100d 9&|y ajuuey
¥S 05T L8°986'98 (Loz28) B8'8G8°/8 0E'668'GE %0ET'E 600'Z 8ZLOIE0  BL/SOIFD 100 SBY 2juuey
8 99¥ 6E9K6'19L (0£9e9°1) B0EBSEIL 8G'PEB'BSL %0ET'E  086'L 8Z/L0/Z0  8LS0RO %005°E 1004 2B SlUUE4
66297 EP'PIZ'G0} (219) 09'LZE'S0L LL'96L'SOL %BEIT  S9L' LZILOML0  8LP0IED %000°c ZB0ZTV NI
60CL 00'rpa's Lges 61'094'2 GPESR'L %0922 Z8 EZILOIE0  8LI6OIP0 %000°2 S958aY Nd
*panUNUeD (000ZZ1-1L0) sAlasey (EideD

2Z/LE80 180D g3ZILH0NY  (Wniwaxd) EleliE] 3NN (180D) 31vad 31va Jive JOHNOS aNN4
1S3HILNI AINNCOsId ASvYHIHNd Hvd ALIENLYN ALIENLYW ISYHIHENd NOdANOD
a3anNyooy a3Z| LEoNY oLa=aa

2z0z 'L snbny

(panpneun)

SLNIWLSIANI

NOISSIWWCD H¥31vam 39vd Na



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS
TREASURER'S REPORT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Period from May 1, 2022 to August 31, 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from customers S 49,188,642
Cash payments to suppliers (45,476,581)
Cash payments to employees (1,191,390)

Net cash from operating activities 2,520,671

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from sales taxes 16,590
Cash received/paid from long term loans 193,828
Cash payments for net pension activity 0

Net cash from noncapital financing activities 210,418

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interest paid 0
Principal Paid 0
Construction and purchase of capital assets (143,7186)

Net cash from capital and related financing activities (143,716)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investment income 223,200

Net cash from investing activities 223,200

Net Increase (Decrease) in cash and investments 2,810,573
CASH AND INVESTMENTS, MAY 1, 2022 216,846,377
CASH AND INVESTMENTS, AUGUST 31, 2022 S 219,656,950

12



gl

‘sMmoljno yseo Bunesado syjuow juarind ay) 1oAcd 0} ybnoua aq pjnoys asuejeq

Yseo ayl "yjuoul 0} Yluou Wolj sajiea 1abie) Junososy wWeo 8yl

‘1 910N

056'959°6L2 $ Z+l219el -JONVIVE HSYD SANNH AN3 HINOW .EE._.—
CL8'Ly8'9L $ HSVD "43HLO-¢ 3119v1 V10l
. 3 XE| S9|ES ‘D
Z.8°L¥891 $ pung |eiauag 4|
HSVD ¥3HLO
Zz 319v.L
89P'€69°ZE $ mc.mcm.wcw $ ] 0L9GL _..c..l:. $ SISATYNVY JAHISTH + HSVD AYVINWINS TVLOL
- ¢ | evcioct ¢ | spcioct 3 SMO019SJ LU0NINIISUOD Jawoisnd pue uonebijgo UensNIsSuUo) Jualing ‘g
9g8lL'zze've ¢ | vev'esese $ | sgz'ier'el $ (1) 3unosoy W+0 'd
896'70L°Z $ | 896°629°PC $ | 000'Ge5°2Z $ anasay |ejideq Jajepp uuaj BuoT "9
6.7'861°C $ | 64v'802'99 $ | 000°050°€9 $ aniasay |enden 'g
981 08L JaBpnq juswosbeuew 1es/ [easyy juaiing dod sAep jo ¢
GE8'705°Z $ | v99°'98P°'cL $ | 628°8L6°0L $ aAlasey Bunesad’ v
SISATVNY JAHISTY
D g Y L 3718v.L
jebue | papasN-junouy
(aapun) - 1270 pueH ug yse AlyILop 10 sAlesay
junouly junowy 31396V dN3 dv3IA
2Z02/LEIB

1¥0d3H ONILYHIJO/HSYD ATHLNOW DMda
1¥0d43Y S ¥IUNSYINL
ZZ0Z ‘1€ 1snbny




DuPage Water Commission

MEMORANDUM
TO: Paul D. May, General Manager GV?
FROM: Cheryl Peterson, Financial Administrator
DATE: September 8, 2022 PO M

SUBJECT: Financial Report — August 31, 2022

CC:

Water sales to Commission customers for August 2022 were 48.6 million gallons (1.8%) below
August 2021 and decreased by 116.4 million gallons compared to July 2022. Year-to-date water
sales are up by 75.9 million gallons or 1.7% compared to the prior fiscal year.

Water sales to Commission customers for August were 137.3 million gallons (5.4%) higher than
the budgeted anticipated/forecasted sales for the month. Year-to-date water sales were 659.1
million gallons (6.7%) above the budgeted anticipated/forecasted sales.

For the month of August, water billings to customers for O&M costs were $13.9 million and water
purchases from the City of Chicago were $12.0 million. Water billing receivables at August month
end ($17.6 million) were down compared to the prior month ($21.2 million) primarily due to lower
water sales and timing of receivables.

For the four months ended August 31, 2022, $55.4 million of the $134.4 million revenue budget
has been realized. Therefore, 41% of the revenue budget has been accounted for year to date.
For the same period, $53.1 million of the $141.9 million expenditure budget has been realized,
and this accounts for 37% of the expenditure budget.

Adjusted for seasonality based on a monthly trend, year to date revenues are 107% percent of
the current budget and expenses are 99% of the current budget.

The Operating Reserve, Capital Reserve and Long-Term Water Capital Accounts have reached
their respective 2022/2023 fiscal year end minimum targeted levels.

The O&M and General Account have balances of $38.4 million and $16.8 million, respectively.

Chairman and Commissioners



Jdy 290 AON no 1das gny |nf unr Aelnl

Jen (o=F| uer
€T-TToTw
cC-Te0T M ——
TZ-0cocm

(suojjes ul) a8esn 121

000°000°00S

000°000°000°T

000'000°005°T

000'000'000°C

000'000'005'T

000°000°000°E

000°000'005°E




£8°€90°0T0'6%S

TC’SL9'996°ECE
T9°88€vP0'SCT

a|qenazay 15a491u] sapnpu| (T)

|e1ol

18U ‘s3assy |eyde) ul paisanu|

pajoLiisaaun

SJUN022Y UOISSILLIWOY) ||V - S}95SY 12N |B10L

19'926'8L6'61

1910 398e]
19N 1281e)
19\ 12818

S195SY 19N DAINSOd
S195SY 19N 2A1MS0d
$195SY 19N 2A1ISO4

$

0S'TLE¥899ST

00°000°525'2C
0S'T¥S'08T €9
00°678'8L6'0L

R¥a

C0'8ET'TEV'ET

CO'8ETTEY'ET

$
s
5

€T'9€5'760°02C

85'996'C0L YT
9¥'T00'€LY 99
€1'78L'€69'EL

TLT9ETL8'9T
G9°€Th ESE‘g¢E

5
s
$

anlasay |ende) Ja1ep [-]

aMn3say [eude)

anlasay guneladQ

JUN022EqNS XE] SI|ES

1Uunolly |elauan

JUNO32Y BIUBUIIUIBIA pUER Suoelad)

snieis

19848] 1UN02DY
21j109ds pug-Jeai

san|iqer] 3uniesyo

uoISsSILLILWOD J31ep 28edng

(T) @2ue)ERg 51955y
9A1353Y / 1UNodDY

2207 ‘TE 1sn8ny
§13SSY 19N 40 Adewwing pue 1981 1uno2dy 214122ds jo Alewwng

sanlasay Adljod
UOISSILULLOD PUE SIUN0JJY BJUBUIPIQ pUOg anuanay



Board Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 08/31/2022

DuPage Water Commission

Fund: 01 - WATER FUND
Assets
Levell: 10 - CURRENT ASSETS
110 - CASH
120 - INVESTMENTS
131 - WATER SALES
132 - INTEREST RECEIVABLE
134 - OTHER RECEIVABLE
135 - LOAN RECEIVABLE - CURRENT
150 - INVENTORY
155 - PREPAIDS
Total Levell 10 - CURRENT ASSETS:

Levell: 17 - NONCURRENT ASSETS
170 - FIXED ASSETS
175 - LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
180 - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
190 - LONG-TERM ASSETS
Total Levell 17 - NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Total Assets:

Liability
Level1: 21 - CURRENT LIABILITIES
210 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
211 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
225 - ACCRUED PAYROLL LIABILITIES
226 - ACCRUED VACATION
251 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
270 - DEFERRED REVENUE
Total Levell 21 - CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Levell: 25 - NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
297 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS LIABILITIES
Total Levell 25 - NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Total Liability:
Equity
Levell: 30 - EQUITY

300 - EQUITY
Total Levell 30 - EQUITY:

Total Beginning Equity:
Total Revenue

Total Expense
Revenues Over/(Under) Expenses

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus {Deficit):

Current Year
Balance

Prior Year
Balance

Variance
Favorable /
(Unfavorable)

35,641,983.37 34,712,038.20 929,945.17
184,014,966.45  177,731,725.20 6,283,241.25
17,592,320.68 15,981,112.04 1,611,208.64
437,586.31 317,120.09 120,466.22
-6,144,826.19 2,349,977.31 -8,494,803.50
144,649.69 140,665.12 3,984.57
177,768.00 177,768.00 0.00
400,700.69 300,379.69 100,321.00
232,265,149.00  231,710,785.65 554,363.35

535,938,023.50
-214,432,634.29

532,505,697.92
-205,156,662.06

3,432,325.58
-89,275,872.23

2,460,286.01 5,558,638.06 -3,098,352.05
14,629,946.29 12,861,737.88 1,768,208.31
338,595,621.51 345,769,411.90 -7,173,790.39

570,860,770.51

577,480,197.55

-6,619,427.04

12,341,892.10
613,549.92
203,831.81
271,964.19
130,542.50
4,519,103.16

11,714,795.32
1,085,415.36
184,781.63
387,796.78
62,763.37
7,230,523.32

-627,096.78
471,865.44
-19,050.18
115,832.59
-67,779.13
2,711,420.16

18,080,883.68

20,666,075.78

2,585,192.10

3,769,823.00 2,757,229.00 -1,012,554.00
3,769,823.00 2,757,229.00 -1,012,594.00
21,850,706.68 23,423,304.78 1,572,598.10

546,719,532.78

551,360,656.30

-4,641,123.52

546,719,532.78

551,360,656.30

-4,641,123.52

546,719,532.78

55,435,198.88
53,144,667.83

551,360,656.30

53,368,239.72
50,672,003.25

-4,641,123.52

2,066,959.16
-2,472,664.58

2,290,531.05
549,010,063.83

570,860,770.51

2,696,236.47
554,056,892.77

577,480,197.55

-405,705.42
-5,046,828.94

-6,619,427.04

9/7/2022 2:04:59 PM



% Tt (0702 0LEVET) % 0T (88'86T'SEY'SS) (18°22L°066°TS) (SO'ELTLSTPT) (€2'€SL°675°€T)

% GE {00984 'v66) % SOT (2t re9'6re) (89'29r'1E€) §0°Z95'T (£9'59828)

%0 000 %0 (00168'6) 000 00 000

%0 000 %0 (0o €09'TT) 000 a0 00

% S {00°98LV¥6T) % SL (s0'sL6'8y) (89'206'v9) 000 (29:522'97)

% SE {00"000'008) % 50T (Le791'6L2) (00°095992) SO'Z9S'T (00°0r9'99)

%EE (paje|dwo) Jeaj) Jo 9%

%0 000 %0 (02°685'91) 000 {oT°€L9'T) 000

%0 00°0 %0 (0£'685°ST) 000 (oTeL9'n) 000

o4 EE (pa13|GLIO) BB A JO %

% Tt (0L veE6'sLE'eET) % £0T (9¢'v£6'830'58) (€1°092'659'TS) (00'790'L5T'YT) (85°£88'9¥F E€T)

% 8¢ (ooosz'Te) % 62T (20°006°S) (00065'%) 00'0 (05°LYT'T)

% €€ (82°597'605) % 00T (9£°T78'69T) (94 128°69T) (vy'sst'zh) (p¥ssy'Ty)

% EE (88'v/2'5/2'2) % 00T (96'tzt'85L) (96 ¥21'85L) (v2'909'68T) (vZ'909'68T)

% 9¢€ (£9°829'€€TE) % ¥6 gz eTr'ovT'T) (PTVEF'LTT'T) (z€'£90°6L2) (8Z°BTT'LTE)

% Tk (£8°S9Z'9Et LZT) % LOT (8L KTV V66'ZS) (£7°686°80567) (00 €E6'SPYET) (0T'055'968'2T)

%EE 1 pa13|dWIn) JBBA JO %

pasn 128png |ejoL pasn AALOY QLA png aLa |euoseas  Ajapay 1dpng

U243 |ej0) £207-2207 20434 [eUOSERS  £Z0T-ZZOT £202-7202 €202-7202 €202-2207
1sndny sndny

Hoday 193png alA '3 AlyiuoAl

15|e10] snuanay

‘5|B301 IWODINI ¥3HLO - OvS

AN3IWdIND3 40 3VS 00T06S-T0
JNODNI 43HLO 000065-T0
JNODNI LSFHILNI 000¢8S-10
JINODNI LNIWLSIANI 00018510

FINODNI H3HLO - 0%S

‘$[810] SIXVL - 0CS

INNIATY HILYM - SIXVL STTVS 0TO0ES-TO

SIKVL-0ZS

‘S|BI0L 3DIAYIS HILVM - 015

AO9 -31DIAHIS HILYM ADNIDYING 00TYTIS-TO
LVAIdd - 43IWO0LSND ININDISENS 00CETS-TO
09 - 43WO01SND ININDISENS 00TETS-TO
JLVAIYd -SIN3NAYd N8O 00ZTTS-TO
TVLINIWNIIAOD -SININAVd IN'BO 00TTIS-TO

IDIAYAS HILVM - 0TS
anuanay

aNNd H3LVM - T0




INd E2°00°¢ Ce0¢/L/g

% L3 00°00£°006 % 18 £6°ZTE'EPT 96°'660°00E 81760788 66'770'SL :S|eI0L IINVHASNI - 089
% 7€ 00'00000T % €0T L9BEEPE ZeEee'ee LI'BEEVE EE'EEE'S ALH3d0dd 3DNVHNSNI 4735 00T6%9-09-T0
% 2 00'000'5Z % CL 008709 ZEEEE'S 0S'70ST EE€'E80C JONVHNSNI 3T190NOLINY 00¢Zr9-09-T0
% 0¢ 00'000921 % 68 00'0£9°97T 00°000'ZPT 05'£99'T€ 00'005S€ FONVINSNI ALHIdOYUd 00T€¥9-09-T0
% 1T 00'00009 % 9 9ETTLCT 00'000'02 50'8LT'¢ 00'000'S ADVYIA0D ALINIGVIT SS30X3 009T+¥9-09-T0
% 8% 00°000°0¢T % €8 00°020'9¢ TEEEE'EY 00'S00°6 EEEER0T NOILYSNIdWOD S HINHOM 00ST¥9-09-T0
% 9¢ 00°00Ev2 % 8L 79'ZSE9 00°001'8 ST'885'T 00'SZ0'T ALTIEYIT1VIOIH440 2INgnd 0021¥9-09-10
% 91 00°000°SET % LY 87°00212 00°000'St £5'976'9 000S2'TT JONVENSNI ALNIGYIT TVHINID 00TT¥9-09-T0
CLEE _ﬁwumﬁrcou 1B A JO %
JONYHNSNI - 0v9
% 07 00°0Z¥'TEYT % 65 VYT ITVEEE 95908795 S0'668TTT Y9 TSH LET 1S1BI01 $IDIAHIS LOVHINOD - 029
% €T 00'02L'SP8 % 89 21'200'26T ¥9'906'182 wort'Ly 99'9/¥'0L S3DIAY3S TVNLOVHINOD 000629-09-10
% ET 00°00Z'0Z¢E % Ot ST'152'TY ZE'EELIOT 00'005"LT ££'€89'G S3IDIAHAS DNILTNSNOD 000829-08-10
% 96 00'000TE % 96 00'006'62 00'000°TE 00'006'62 00°000Y S3DIAYAS Lidny 000929-09-T0
%0 DO'00S'8Y %0 Q0’0 $9'991°9T [0[0x0] 99'TP0'y S3DILON TVEI 008529-09-T0
% £ 00°000°0ST % 0T £L'69L'Y 00'000°0S 0SLYT'T 00700521 1VID3dS -S3DIAY3AS TV D0DESZ9-09-TO
% 0¢ 00°000°06 %19 L6'S8T'8T 00'000°0¢ LT'8L9'Y 00°00S'£ TVYINID -S3DIAHAS 1vO I 001529-09-T0
% EE 00°0009¢T % 66 06'0T6'%Y CEEEESy 96'95S'TT EEEEETT ADHUVHDI MNVE B SIDIAY3IS LSNYL 00EET9-09-T0
% E1 00°000°TT % BE LZ'0BET ¥9'999°¢ 000 99'916 INVYYD0Hd NOILYAYISNOD 43LVM 000TZ9-09-T0
% eg 1paiRjdwo) JesA Jo %
S3IJIAHAS LOYHINOD - 079
% 8T EO'ETL'TET'O % 88 LTTIROVL'T 67'STS'646'T TE'TOE'SLY 6'E20'L8Y 1S[B101 $IDIAHIS TANNOSHI - 019
%t 00°0008€ %99 ¥9'61¥'8 £9'99971T £6'670'T 99'991'e S1S0OD TANNOSH3d 43HLO C0T6T2-09-TO
%9 00°000'0€ % LT 00'%2LT 00'000°0T 000 000052 1NIINISHNEINIFY NOILINL COEETS-09-TO
%9 00°008'TL % LT 96'956°¢ TE'EEG'ET W61 EE'E86'S SIADINIHIANDD T0EETS-09-TO
% 81 00°002'LL % S D0'8E8ET 2eeEL’se 00'646'S EE'EEY'Y ONINIYYL 00CET9-09-T0
% 5C 00°00¥'TT % L 00'96L°C 00'008'¢ 00'059 00056 T3IAVHL 00TET9-09-T0
%C 00°08L'ET %9 0S'ZeL ZEEBSY 6E6Y EE8YT'T INIWACTdNENN FLVYLS 008¢T9-09-T0
% 6C SLLYL0EE % L8 £0'18CF6 0£'876'801 ST'866'CT 96'8¥8'27 SIXVL 1T10YAVd 1vH3IA3d DOETT9-09-10
% S¢ RBLTZ0'968 % TOT SL'8TT'0¢T L6'8TR'8TZ TP PTLYS 6779665 S1143N38 3411/vDIgIN 00ZZ19-09-TO
% 9¢ 0§ 792'66¢ % 8L PE'8LY'E0T 37" L80°CET $9'0ZE'59 LRTLE'EE NOISN3d 00TZ19-09-T0
% 62 00°004'80€ % 06 18'559'68 OF' TOV'66 00'688'6T 89'¥85'ET ANILYIAO SNOILYHIdO 004T19-09-TO
% ¥ 00'00%°L %t Z8°50¢ ¥9'99%°C ¥8'€91 £9°919 JNILHIAQ NIWAY 009T19-09-TO
% 0t 00'000°8F % GE 08'L0F'%T 00000 TY 00'80TC 00'000'L SNYILNI HIININNS 00ETT9-09-TO
% TE 00'000°850° % S6 2S'€98'St9 02'€96'649 79'€29'89T 09°€82°€LT S31YVIVS SNOILYH3IdO 00ZTT9-09-T0
% 8¢ 00'007'T06'T % 88 OF'PES TIPS 06'Z01'ST9 SZ'90S'SET 20vLT TPT SIEVIVS NIWAY 00TTT9-09-T0
o4E€ ipR1R|dwo) B3 A J0 %
S3JIAHIS TANNOSHAd - 0T9
asuadx3
pesn 393png |e30L pasn Aunnoy aLa pPng QLA |euoseas  Auanay 1e5png
1uadiad |eloL €20T-220T uadiad jeuoseas  €702-7202 €202-2202 £202-7202 £202-2707
1sngny 1snany

2207/1£/8 :8ulpud poliad £20Z-ZTOT :|edsid 404

Hoday 123png alA 8 Alywo



%C 00°0ST'TC %9 00°8EY 000802 000 0S'79L'T dV2 NON -dIND3 % AYINIHOVIN 000%#99-09-TO
% 8¢ 00°000'58 % GTT 6 169°TE TEEEE'ST EETTLY €€'€80°L S3MddNS ININ3dId 004£€9%-09-T0
% €¢ 00700075 % 89 SSTZRTT 0v'9zE'LT 000 09'1€EY ITANOD INM3AdId -M3IIATY NV1d 00¥€95-09-T0
% €¢ 00°009°00% % 89 zT 01506 TEEES'EET £€'08L'2T EEE8E'EE FONVNILNIVIN S3LLITIDWL 3LONIY 00€€95-09-T0
% €€ 00"000'S0€ % 00T €9°€46'TOT ¥9'995°10T 8E'S6L'8Y 99'9T1'ST NOILYDILIN 8 DNILSIL 02D 002€9S-09-TO
% L 00°000°0SE'T % 02 L9'6T6'06 00°0000SY 000 00°00SZTT SHIVd3d INI3did 00TES9-09-TO
% ST 00'0Z0'6%T % vy 06'8¥8'TZ TEELYEY 00°285'0T E€EBTPET AL3dvS 00£¢99-09-10
% ST 00°000'£T % 9% 04°T€9°C ¥9'999'S SL'pOT 99'9TY'T SINHOAINN 009¢99-05-T0
% 0 00°000'9T %0 000 TE'EEE'S 000 EEIEEE'T TVAIN3Y LINIWCINDI 005299-09-T0
% T 00°00v'LY % € [orag==i 00°008°ST 08551 00°0S6'E NOILVANIWNYLSNI / ¥Q¥DS 00¥Z99-09-T0
%9 00°006'6€ % 61 96°£05'T 00'00£"€T 000 00'SZE'E SHIVd3Y B ONILS3L 4313 00€Z99-09-T0
%1 00°00€'6TL % ¥ Tr'8TT’e 79'99L'6ET 000 S9'T¥6'6S S3DIAY3S BNIdWNG 001299-09-T0
% 61 00°00065 % LS 6520C'TT 79'999'6T 0s'¢s 99916y ONILSIL HILVM C0¥T99-09-10
% L 00°000°TS % 1T IS0SE 00°000°LT 000 00'05Z'F STVYOINIHD 43LVM 00€T99-09-10
% 91 00'000°9LT % T 7S'TE0'8C 00'9L£'89 98'560'9 0T’ TI8'LT ALIS MNVL ‘ACY ‘NOILVLS ¥ILIN €0¢199-09-10
% L1 00°000°08L°C % bt 60°9LF'85Y 00'SLE'B90'T €8'CTE'0CT 00°00£84Z NOILV1S dINNd T0C199-09-10
%0 00°'000°0ST %0 000 7E'EEe'es 000 ££'¢E8°07 JDNVNILNIVIA HOMYIA vOT199-09-10
% 02 00'000°082 %19 L0'L2V'6ST 00000092 SP'959'9¢ 00°000'59 JDNVNILNIVIA G SNOILVEIdO £01199-09-T0
% €T 00'000'009°T % 09 SS668TLE 00'009'1Z9 eV IPL8C 00°0Z6'T9T ALIDIMLD313 Z0T199-05-10
% ¥ 0L EL6'6TSTTT % S0T 89°8TT'9TT 9 9L'600'VTLEY 61'888°786'TT EETZOLBETT ONITTIE ¥3LVM TOTT99-09-10

%E€ p1a|dwoD 4EBA JO %

NOILYH3dO 431V¥M - 099

% 6T 00'9TL'vi8 %95 6T'86L'9ST 80'955'T87 85 €9L 'y ZO'68E'0L 1512101 SAYS 1HOddNS TYNOILYHIJO - 059
% 6€ 00°00€'TT % 91T €9'TLE D 9T'S9L’E r8Y0'T 67116 ISNIdX3 IAILVHLSININGY HaHLO 00T659-09-10
%6 000002ZKT % LT £P'6SLTT CE'EEE LY 20°'16¢ EEEERTT YNILNIVIA 3HYMLI0S/43LNdINOD 00D06S9-09-T0
% 99 00'00Z'0F % 69T 19'245°22 ¥9'V6EET 000 99'8PE'E JHIVMLIOS 43LNdINOD 0D08S9-09-T0
% ¥T 00'000°€TE % €L 85'£/8'SL ZEEEEPOT LE0S6'VE ££'€80°97 NYD '8 $OA14 -LNIVIA 3 SHIvd3ad 000959-09-T0
% 8F 00029, % vrT 19'8¥9'E 95'8€5'2 88'€TY'T 7L 7E9 IND3 321440 -LNIVIA 13 SHIVdIY 0005599-09-10
% O 00'506°02 % TCT 00'00t'8 ZE'B96'9 00°8¥8 80°TrLT S3Nd 1YNOISS340Hd 000¥99-08-10
% L 00'009°9 % Tt 9L'ERY 000022 9L'vIC 00°0ss AHIAITIA '® IDVISOd 00€€S9-08-10
% €T 00'00T'ST % LE G8'8€8'T CEEL0'S 096 £€'852°T TYdINID -ONILNIdd 00T£59-09-10
% v 00'TEE’S % 7T 8'0ZZ 00'LLLT 968 ST vy SNOILYDMNENd 8 SM009 00¢¢499-09-10
% ¥T 00'02T'8T % EL £2'048'9 +9'90t'6 TELZST 99'15€'Z S3Nddns 321440 001259-09-10
%0 00'000°€ %0 [eleNe] 00°000°T Qo0 00'0SZ LNIINCINDI 7@ SHIvdIY #O¥P1S9-09-T0
% 0 000829z %0 000 87968 000 U681 SCIavy £0¥TS59-09-10
% ¢ 00'099'6L % 99 Z5'0rS'LT ZE'€558°9Z 19'Z86'€ £E'8E9'9 INOHd3T3L TO¥159-09-TO
% L 00'000'€E % 0T Ly'eTe'e 09'S66'01 86°LLT 06'87L'T SV IVANLYN 00£159-09-T0
%0 00'00S2TT %0 000 00'008'£LE 000 00°SLEB 13N4 135310 ¥OLVY4aNID 00ZT59-09-T0
%EE 1pA1B|dLIOD JEIA JO %
SAYS L40ddNS TYNOILYH3IdO - 099

pasn 328png [g301 pasn AuARdY @lA png aLA [euosess  Aungoy 198png
JuB248d |BjoL £70¢-z20Z juadlad |euoseas gz0ez-zeoe g€c0ez-¢Toe £202-2T0T £207-720¢

sndny sndny

720z/1€/8 :8uipul poliad €207-720T ‘edsld 404

Hoday 198png alLA '8 AlYluo



% LE ££'762'T98" VT % 66 £8'£99 VYT ES SZ'88E089°€ES Sy L80'TLLET BY'vSP'S88'ET :s|e3o] @suadx3

% 0 00°0 %0 000 000 000 000 'S[e10L SSIHO0U NI NOILDNYLSNOD - 0TL
%1 (00°000'008CT) %T {99'8L¥'TPT) (00'000008'2T) (To61E'8S) 000 S13SSY dIxXld a3ZNvildvd 00086£-09-T0
%0 00°000'052 %0 00'0 00°000°057 000 00'0 SHITTIHD 40 LNINIDV1dIY 00EZL£-09-T0
%1 00°000°000'2 %T 0t'06692 00°000°000'2 Y9 I8TTT 000 INILSAS ¥A¥DS 40 ININIDVIdIY 004T££-09-T0
% € 00°000'005 %€ TH'SL8'ST 00°000°005 L6'SEL'TT 000 LNIIASSISSY NOILIONOD 00ZT£L-09-T0
% 0 00°000'005 %0 000 00°000°005 000 00'0 LININADVIHIY '8 aVHIY JATVA 000T££-09-TC
%0 00°000'05L°T %0 0r'0Le's 00°000°0S£'T 0T°047'8 00'0 NOILD3LOYd JIQOHLYD 00Z1S4-09-TO
%0 00°000'000°T %0 000 00°000°000'T 000 000 IAFILSAS NOILYINOLNY ONIATINg 00522£-09-T0
%T 00°000°008'7 % T SO'E1569 00'000'008'v SL'6TS'ET 000 N 8 8VH3Y ONIQ1ING NOILYY3INID 00EZTL-09-TO
%2 00°000'000°T %T 0462802 00'000'000°T SSTP9'ET 000 ANIVIA '8 gVH3Y SONIQTING Sda 00Z2TL09-T0
%0 00°000'000°'T %0 000 00'000°000°T 000 000 SNOILYLS ONIYILIW 000TTL-09-T0

%EE nﬁmum_QEOU ABBA JO 9%

SS3UD0Ud NI NOLLINYLSNOD - 0TL

% 62 00°005'808°0T % L8 £2'T6L'82L'E ©ZEEB'TO9E 66846784 TE'80£'006 '$|B301 D3¥d3Q / dIND3I VLAY - 589
% 1T 00'000Z8T % 9 YT 00L'8E ¥9'999°09 ET'6TLE 99'69T'ST SA1DIHIA -NOIL¥IDIHdAa 000969-09-10
% €T 00°'000°09T % 0% 9928512 ZE'EEEES L9°S6E’'S EEEELET 8 NYN4 321440 -NOILYIDIHdIa 007569-09-10
% 9z 00'000°0F8'T % 8L 8L T8 6LY TEEEEETO 07°956'61T EEEEEEST INdINDA ONINNG-NOILYIDIYd3a 000¥69-09-T0
% 8T 00'000'00%'€ %58 $6'T87°896 TEEEEEET'T 0S'0£0°24E EEEEE'E8T SONIaNING -NOILYID3dd3a 000£69-09-T0
% 1€ 00'000'0ST'S % €6 T£'995709°T ¥9'099'9TL'T £9'T65°00F 99'99T 677 SNIVIAL SNYHL -NOILYIDIHd3a 000269-09-T0
%6 (00'000'DZT) %6 (ov's81TT) (00'000'0ZT) (ovzere) 000 SISYHIUN 21DIHIA QIZNVLIAVD 008989-09-T0
% 6 00°000'0ZT %6 OF'S8LTT 00°000°07T ov'zzr'e 000 ST1DIHIA 000989-09-T0
% 0 {00'000'26T) %0 (67 £v6) (00°000°£6T) (67 Lb6) 000 dIND3 d3Z11¥LIdVD 008589-09-T0
%0 00°000'S8 %0 000 00°000's8 00'0 000 ININGINDI %8 AYINIHDOVIA 009589-09-T0
%1 00°000°ZTT %1 67416 00'000°ZTT 62116 00°0 LIANIND3 78 3YNLINGNS 321440 00z589-09-T0
% T 0000592 % TL 68'VEQST 00'005'57 78'5re's 00°5£€'9 SY3ILNdINOD 001589-09-T0

%EE ipa1a|dwo) Jea  JO %

23¥d3d / dIND3I 1V.LIdVI - S89

%0 00'0sk'ST %0 000 96'6VL'S 000 67 LBT'T 'S[EI0L SIHDIY ANYT 8 ANV - 089
% 0 00°0SY' P % Q 000 ¥9'818'y 000 9Tv0Z'T §334 B SLINY3d D00¢89-09-T0
%0 00°'000°T % 0 Qo0 CE'EEE 000 EEER S3sval 000T89-09-T0

%EE ‘pa1ajdwo) Jeap Jo %

SIHDIY ANV '8 ANV - 089

% 6€ 0L'E6T'89P TZT % TOT LG9ES TIPS LY 96'9Z¥'9v6'9Y EQVESPIT'TT 60'695'€TZ'ZT S|B10L NOILYHIdO ¥3LYM - 099
%0 000ST'E % 0 000 00°0S0°T 000 05'¢9¢ SITOIHIA -S3SN3DN D0E¥99-09-T0
% TE 00°00Z'LE % 6 €0'90LTT 00'00P'ZT B6L'SEEC 00'00T'E S3ITDIHIA -13N4 D0Zt99-09-10
% 9T 00°0056€ % L SL'9Z1'9 #9'99T'ET 66952'T [9'TBT'E STTDIHIA -LNIVIN 8 SHIVdIY 00T¥98-09-T0
pasn 123png |e30L pasn Alanoy aia pnd Q1A |euoseas  Ajaudy 193png o )
juadiad |ejoL £20Z-220T jusdi3d |euoseas  £z0Z-CT0Z £z0z-zz02 €20¢-220¢ €20T-2207

1sndny 1snsny

7202/1€/8 :8uIpu3 poliad £20Z-TZ0T :|eIstd 104 woday 193png Al '8 AlYIUoN



% T§- £0°ZL506°L % 9ET1- (s0"1€5'062°T) ¥b'599°689°T (09's80'98¢) ST'TOL'SSE

pasn 192png |ejoL pasn ANANOY QLA png QLA [euoseas  Ajanoy 1e3png

Jua24ad |ejoL €202-720T u=249d |BUOSERS  £Z0Z-TT0T £207-7202 £202-2202 £202-7201
1snEny 1sngny

220Z/1£/8 :8u)pug poliad £20Z-ZZ0T :|e2sld 404

*S|E30L ANMNA HILVM - TO

1oday 198png aLA 8 AlYIUON



DuPage Water Commission

MEMORANDUM
TO: Paul D. May, General Manager
FROM: Cheryl Peterson, Financial Administrator Cﬁ@
DATE: September 8, 2022 o

SUBJECT: Accounts Payable Listings

Following is a summary of the Accounts Payable to be considered at the September 15
2022, Commission meeting:

August 9, 2022, to September 7, 2022, A/P

Report $12,057,500.95

Accrued and estimated payments required

before October 2022 Commission meeting 2,161,475.00
Total $14,218,975.95

cc: Chairman and Commissioners



Payable Number
Payable Account:
Vendor: 2228
PM6A0011248

Vendor: 1088

7002040771
7002035572

Vendor; 1516
2178558

Vendor: 2303
K41127

Vendor: 1012
0236985

Vendor: 2283
INV0006235

Vendor: 1135
INV0006240

Vendor: 1388
2152

Vendor: 1872

0380265-IN

Vendor: 1063
200074672
200075076

200075102

Vendor: 1054
82819229
82892762
83907692
83921034

Vendor: 1194
5C0000069547
V963481

Vendor: 2189
INV0006226

Vendor: 2396
24703

Vendor: 1891

0103941-0104897
0104136-0104895
0104234-0104896

0105076
0105368
0105467
Fs-000003470

DuPage Water Commission

Description

01-211000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Altorfer Industries, Inc.
Repairs to Diesel Generator #4

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION
Membership Renewal: Cuvalo 03583440
Membership Renewal: Haney 03703246

ARAMARK REFRESHMENTS
Supplies - Credit

Atlas Bobcat, LLC
Annual Service on Bobcat E26

Baxter & Woodman
SCADA Cellular Backhaul Progress Payment

BMO HARRIS CREDIT CARD
Combined: May & Weed August 2022

Post Date

08/31/2022

08/30/2022
08/31/2022

08/30/2022

08/31/2022

08/30/2022

08/31/2022

CITY OF CHICAGO SUPERINTENDENT OF WATER COLLECTION

WATER BILLING: August 2022

CONSTRUCTION SAFETY COUNCIL
ATSSA Flagger Certification Class

FARWEST CORROSION CONTROL COMPANY

CP Supplies

ILLINOIS SECTION AWWA
Water Distribution Class - Scurek
Water Distribution Class - Brush
Water Distribution Conference: Unger

MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
Pipeline Supplies
Pipeline Supplies
Stray Current Mitigation Supplies
Stray Current Mitigation Supplies

MK BATTERY
Batteries - Return
Replacement Batteries for UPS

NCPERS Group Life Ins.
NCPERS - IMRF 6641

RAFTELIS
Water Cost of Service Review

SET ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
Environmental Diesel Spill Clean Up Payment #17
Environmental Diesel Spill Clean Up Payment #17
Environmental Diesel Spill Clean Up Payment #17
Environmental Diesel Spill Clean Up Payment #18
Environmental Diesel Spill Clean Up Payment #19
Environmental Diesel Spill Clean Up Payment #20
Environmental Diesel Spill Clean Up Payment #17

08/31/2022

09/01/2022

08/31/2022

08/23/2022
03/01/2022
09/06/2022

08/16/2022
08/16/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022

09/21/2021
09/28/2021

09/02/2022

08/16/2022

08/30/2022
08/30/2022
08/30/2022
08/30/2022
08/30/2022
08/30/2022
08/30/2022

Board Open Payable Report
As Of 09/07/2022

Payable
Amount

1,215.33

238.00
238.00

-51.67

1,020.10

5,000.00

7,770.35

11,882,888.19

375.00

729.13

658.00
322.00
125.00

191.40
143.04
1,488.80
536.40

-239.00
222.03

44,28

17,500.00

18,733.83
1,048.76
2,370.48
3,950.12
5,617.11

675.00
749.09

Payable Count:

Payable Count:

Payable Count:

Payable Count:

Payable Count:

Payable Count:

Payable Count:

Payable Count:

Payable Count:

Payable Count:

Payable Count:

Payable Count:

Payable Count:

Payable Count:

Payable Count:

{1)

()

(1)

1

(1)

(1)

6]

(1)

(1)

(3)

(4)

(2)

(1)

(1)

(8)

Summarized by Payable Account

Net
Amount

1,215.33
1,215.33

476.00
238.00
238.00

-51.67
-51.67

1,020.10
1,020.10

5,000.00
5,000.00

7,770.35
7,770.35

11,982,888.19
11,982,888.19

375.00
375.00

729.13
729.13

1,106.00
659.00
322.00
125.00

2,359.64
191.40
143.04

1,488.80
536.40

-16.97
-239.00
222.03

44.28
44,28

17,500.00
17,500.00

34,339.67
18,733.83
1,048.76
2,370.48
3,990.12
5,617.11
675.00
749,09

9/7/2022 12:17:21 PM

Page 1 of 3



Board Open Payahle Report

Payable Number
FS-000007447

Vendor: 1773
3515736344

Vendor: 2163
5055730

Vendor: 2029
0000301867

Vendor: 096

INV0006241

Description
Environmental Diesel Spill Clean Up Payment #19

STAPLES ADVANTAGE
Office Supplies

Sterling Talent Solutions
Background Checks

TREE TOWNS IMAGING & COLOR GRAPHICS
Test Print for OPS Control Valve Map

William A. Fates
Service as Treasurer: September 2022

Post Date
08/30/2022

08/30/2022

08/23/2022

08/23/2022

09/06/2022

Payable Account 01-211000

Payable
Amount

1,155.28

94.70

974.93

9.60

1,666.67

As Of 09/07/2022

Net
Amount

1,155.28

Payable Count: (1) 94.70
94.70

Payable Count: (1) 974.93
974.93

Payable Count: (1) 9.60
9.60

Payable Count: (1) 1,666.67
1,666.67

Payable Count: (33) Total: 12,057,500.95

9/7/2022 12:17:21 PM

Page 2 of 3



Board Open Payable Report

Payable Account Summary

Account Count Amount
01-211000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 33 12,057,500.95
Report Total: 33 12,057,500.95

Payable Fund Summary
Fund Amount
01 - WATER FUND 33 12,057,500.95

Report Total: 33

12,057,500.95

As Of 09/07/2022
Summary

9/7/2022 12:17:21 PM

Page 3 of 3



Estimate

Description Check Number
ATt

55,000.00
7.000.00
12,000.00
200.00
400.00
150.00
20,000.00
400,000.00
180,000.00
35.000.00
35,000.00
2,000.00
15,000.00
400.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
200.00
400,00
300.00
700.00
200.00
3,000.00
1,500.00
2,100.00
300.00
625.00
8.000.00
2,500.00
300.00
50.00
150.00
1,700.00
5,000.00
15,000.00
7.000.00
200.00
600.00
100.00
500.00
200.00
200.00
1,500.00
500.00
17,000.00
300.00
325,000.00
4,000.00
8,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
5,000.00
2,100.00
1.000.00

200.00

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ITEMS TO BE PAID BY 10-20.22
Board Meeting Date: Septemer 15, 2022

Payment

Date

Biue Cross Blue Shield - Health Insurance
Euclid Managers - Dental insurance

lllinois Public Risk Fund - Workers Gomp,
Envision Health Care - Administration Fees
Healthiest You

NCPERS - IMRF

GomEd - Ulility Charges

Mid American Energy Services - Ulility Charges
City of Chicago - Lexington, Electric

City of Chicago - Lexington Labor Costs

City of Chicage - Repairs & Maintenance

City of Naperville -Meler Station Electric Bills
Nicor - Gas

Comcast - Internet Service

AT &T - Telephone Charges

AT & T - Scada Backhaul Network/IP Flex
Fed-Ex - Postage/Delivery

Procurement Card Charges

Anderson - Pest Contral

Republic Services - Disposal Services
Aramark - Supplies

Cintas- Supplies

Elecsys - Cell Data Services

AL Warren - Fuel

Konica Minolta - Copy and Lease Charges
Multisystem Management - Cleaning Services
Onyx - Supplies

Pitney Bowes - Pastage

Grainger - Supplies for Operations

Verizon - Wireless Service

Verizon Connect - Diagnostics

City of Aurora - Microbial Analysis

Logical Media - Hosting Services

William Fates - Treasurer

Baker Tilly

Schirolt, Luetkehans & Garner, LLC

IT Savvy - Network Support

Alexander Kefaloukos - Security

Red Wing - Uniforms

Elmhurst Occupational Health - New employee
Elmhurst Standard Plaza - Vehicle Maintenance
Sooper Lube - Vehicle Maintenance

Sterling - Background Checks

Storino Ramello & Durkin

Local 389 Training courses

Altorfer - Annual Service on Diesel Generators
Allas Bobcat - Annual Service on Bobcat E26 {remaining)
Baxter - SCADA Replacement Project

Beary - Landscaping

Beary - Meter Station Landscaping

Beary - Tanksite Landscapi
Bedrock - Landscaping
Corrpro - Parts for Stray Current Mitigation Terminal Boards
Chicago Tribune - Valve Assessment Proagram Ad

Cretex - Polypropylene Adjustment Rings

Daily Herald - Valve Assessment Program Ad

H ing\2022-2023108-224 ission Reports\EST ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST - Sept 2022 xsx

Payment
—Amoumt——



2,161,475.00

300.00
300.00
5,500.00
2,000.00
200.00
4.500.00
10,000.00
2,100.00
100.c0
400.00
900.00
1.300.00
200.00
2,200.00
24,000.00
12,000.00
10,000.00
4,200.00
500.00
15,000.00
100.00
1,000.00
300.00
20,000.00
700.00
3,000.00
300.00
1.300.00
2,500.00
11,000.00
15,000.00
10,000.00
15,000.00
10,000.00
1,500.00
10,000.00
100,000.00
150,000.00
200,000.00
7,500.00
4,000.00
4,000.00
2,000.00
150.000.00
10,000.00
20,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
50,000.00
40,000.00

3,000.00

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ITEMS TO BE PAID BY 10-20-22
Board Meeting Date: Septemer 15, 2022

Ebel's Ace Hardware - Project Supplies
Engineering News Record - Subscription Renewal
Farwest Corrosion Control - Parts for Stray Current Mitigation Terminal Boards
Fast Signs - Replacement Signs for Perimeter Fencing
Friendly Ford - Maintenance
Jim Jelly - Rebuild Seal Kits for West Surge Relief Valves
Joliet Junior College - Elecirical Training for Operations

Joliet Ju

r College - Electrical Training for Newer IRF Employees
Jonathan Creaven - Exam Fee Reimbursement

Local 399 - Critical Systems Class - Jonathan Creaven
LogMeln - Annual Renewal of Remote Access

Lovitt Blinds - Replacement Blinds for Meter Shap
McMaster Carr - IRF Supplies

Meccon - Install Pressure Regulator & Vacuum Breaker
Meccon - Replace 8" double check Back Flow Preventer
Meccon - Install Hose Reels & Bibs & Vehicle Storage Bldg
Meccon - Rebuild Surge Reliefl Valves.

Midwest Service Center - Horizontal Pump Motor

Qffice Depol - Supplies

Painters Inc - Prepare & Paint Sprinkler Pipes in Covered Parking & Delivery Bay
Peler Rizzo - Stationary Engineer Exam Fee

Program One - Window Cleaning

Saf-T-Gard - Annual Testing Dielectric Boots/Gloves
Selvins - Brick paver patio installation per Quote #2143
Specially Mat - Mat Service

Specialty Mat - Logo Entrance Mat

Staples - Office Supplies

Triton Electronics - Annual Calibration of Test Equipment
Tree Top Products - Picnic Table & Umbrella

Tyler T gies - Annual Mai ce Fees

DelasCasas - Stray Current Mitigation Design

DeLasCasas - Yard Piping, Indeterminate Need

Dixon Engineenng - Specifications/Design for Recoating Piping
NIS - RCS investigation, Nicor interface/troubleshoocting
‘Tree Towns - Document Reproduction

Dixon Engineering - Coatings Engineering

Greeley & Hansen - Engineering Services Gen Mods
Schneider Electric - BAS System

Aliorfer - EGEN System Controls

Construction Safety Council - Various Training Registrations
NSEC-NIU - OSHA Safety Training Registration

ATSSA - Traffic Safety Registration

College of DuPage - Employee Industrial Maint Training

JJ Henderson - Contract PSD-10/22

Surveyor TBD - Tank Site Survey

Steve Piper & Sons - Tank Site 4 Tree Removal

Lockwood, Andrews & Newman - Tanksite Study

Strand - SCADA Engineering

Cartllo - SCADA Project Management

Courlesy Electric - UPS Bypass Project

Millenium UPS - Pump Station UPS Battery

202310922 ission Reports\EST ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST - Sapt 2022 ssx



	Fc 2022-09 - Agenda
	DuPage Water Commission
	600 E. Butterfield Road, Elmhurst, IL 60126-4642
	AGENDA
	FINANCE COMMITTEE
	THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2022
	5:45 P.M.

	Fc 2022-08 - Minutes
	Treasurer's Report
	Financial Report
	Accounts Payable

